
From: Boulmay, Christopher 
Sent: Tuesday, November 30, 2010 4:00 PM 
To: 'McAuliffe, John@CDCR' 
Cc: Kernan, Scott@CDCR; Halpenny, Susan M; Dixon, Ruth P 
Subject: RE: FDA entry item # 112-99-38358-2 
John, 
  
This entry is currently under review by our DIOP branch.   

.  If you need additional information you can call Supervisor Susan 
Halpenny at 901-333-3521 or Supervisor Ruth Dixon at 901-333-3522.  I am not authorized to make an 
admissibility decision on the entry. 
  
Thank you, 
  

Christopher Boulmay  
Consumer Safety Officer  
US Food & Drug Administration  
NOL-DO: Memphis R.P.  
Phone: (901) 333-3528  
Fax: (901) 333-3577  

  
 

From: McAuliffe, John@CDCR [mailto:John.McAuliffe@cdcr.ca.gov]  
Sent: Tuesday, November 30, 2010 3:37 PM 
To: Boulmay, Christopher 
Cc: Kernan, Scott@CDCR 
Subject: FDA entry item # 112-99-38358-2 
 
Mr. Boulmay 
  
I am inquiring into the shipment (# 112-99-38358-2) that is currently awaiting FDA approval.  The shipment is to 
be sent to 

  (  is the  contact person)  I also called your phone number 901-333-3528 and left a 
message.  If you could please return my call I would like to know the timeline for release.  Thank you in advance. 
  
John McAuliffe 
California Department of Corrections and Rehabilitation
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Trepagnier, Timothy

From: Budweg, Greta L
Sent: Monday, September 27, 2010 12:02 PM
To: Halpenny, Susan M
Cc: Dixon, Ruth P; Thomas, David; Chan, Hoi-May (CBER); Samaan, Marian; Chung, Phap; 

Cowels, Allyson
Subject: RE: Lethal Injection Pharmacology

Susan,

We are running sweeps in CBP's ATS database to find this 
shipment prior to arrival.  We've identified 2 similar shipments 
with our sweep with UPS-9066861-5 and 112-8992979-0. We'll keep 
you posted on anything we find.

Greta

Greta L. Budweg
Watch Commander
FDA/ORA/ORO/Prior Notice Center
866-521-2297 main phone
703-261-8439 phone
703-261-8625 fax
greta.budweg@fda.hhs.gov

-----Original Message-----
From: Halpenny, Susan M 
Sent: Monday, September 27, 2010 12:44 PM
To: Thomas, David
Cc: Dixon, Ruth P; Budweg, Greta L
Subject: FW: Lethal Injection Pharmacology
Importance: High

Good day,

It would be helpful if you could provide Memphis the airway bill 
for this shipment.  We can follow-up with the broker to see 
if/and when the shipment is bein  Also we would be 
able to track the shipment thru .  I appreciate 
any information you can provide. ance.

Susan M. Halpenny
Supervisory Investigator
FDA, New Orleans District, Imports
Voice  (901) 333-3521

(b) (4)
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Fax     (901) 333-3576

-----Original Message-----
From: Budweg, Greta L 
Sent: Monday, September 27, 2010 11:31 AM
To: Schafer, Patricia
Cc: ORA SE NOL Import Supervisors; Taube, Anthony C
Subject: FW: Lethal Injection Pharmacology
Importance: High

Hi Pat,

I suggested to Dave Thomas that this information would be 
helpful to the Memphis entry reviewers.  Dave indicated that no 
entry has been made at this time.  I'll continue to pass on any 
information related to this shipment.

Greta

Greta L. Budweg
Watch Commander
FDA/ORA/ORO/Prior Notice Center
866-521-2297 main phone
703-261-8439 phone
703-261-8625 fax
greta.budweg@fda.hhs.gov

-----Original Message-----
From: Thomas, David 
Sent: Monday, September 27, 2010 11:50 AM
To: Budweg, Greta L
Subject: FW: Lethal Injection Pharmacology
Importance: High

 

Dave Thomas
FDA Imports
Phoenix, AZ

FDA_08.18.11_000003
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-----Original Message-----
From: Thomas, David 
Sent: Monday, September 27, 2010 8:23 AM
To: Taube, Anthony C
Cc: Strickland, Evanguel; Solis, Daniel; 'DEAN, MICHAEL K'; 
'CHARLES FLANAGAN'
Subject: Lethal Injection Pharmacology
Importance: High

Prior Notice Center Director, Anthony Taube:

RE:  Lethal Injection pharmacology:

Sir:

I have an entry of 3 components of a lethal injection, 1) 
Thiopental, 2) Pancuronium, 3) Potassium Chloride departing 
London this afternoon, destination Memphis with Port of Entry 
2605, Phoenix.  As of this communication, no entry has been 
made.

These pharmaceuticals are needed to carry out an execution here 
in Arizona, and are not for public consumption.  Attached is 
Please find attached explanatory documentation and DEA 
registration for the Arizona Corrections facility.

Lastly, should I be advising anyone else?

Respectfully,

David Thomas, DCM
FDA Investigations
Phoenix, Office 

Charles:

We are in receipt of your communication and PDF attachments.  I 
have CC'd my Supervisor, Mr. Strickland, and our Imports 
Director Mr. Solis for their review. 

David Thomas, DCM
FDA Investigations
Phoenix, Office
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-----Original Message-----
From: CHARLES FLANAGAN [mailto:CFLANAG@azcorrections.gov] 
Sent: Friday, September 24, 2010 5:04 PM
To: Thomas, David
Subject: Pharmaceuticals from Dream Pharma, LTD. of London, 
England

Good Afternoon Mr. Thomas:

Thank you so much for your assistance with this matter. I have 
attached to this email a copy of the correspondence what will be 
shipped with the pharmaceuticals. It also includes the 
Department of Corrections' "Substance Control Registration 
Certificate". The second attachment is a list of the items that 
will be shipped to our facility; to include quantities purchased 
and the last attachment is the revised DEA Registration which 
includes certification for Schedule 2 drugs.

Once again, thank you again for your assistance. Should you 
require additional information, please do not hesitate to 
contact me. Here is my information:

Charles Flanagan
Deputy Director
Arizona Department of Corrections
1601 W. Jefferson - MC 445
Phoenix, Arizona 85007
(602) 542-3611 Office
(602) 377-5334 Cell
(602) 364-0601 Fax
cflanag@azcorrections.gov 

FDA_08.18.11_000005



, 

STATE OF CALIFORNIA -{)fPARTIIENT OF CORREcnONS AND REHABILITATION ARNOlD SCHWARZENEGGER, GOVERNOR 

OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY 
P.O. Box 842883 
sacramento, CA 84283-0001 

December 9,2010 

Ms. Ruth Dixon 
Department of Health and HlUDan Services 
Food and Drug Administration 

Dear Ms. Dixon: 

Since 1993, California law has authorized capital punishment by lethal injection pursuant to 
Penal Code Section 3604. The law states the punishment of death shall be inflicted by the 
administration of an intravenous injection of substances in a lethal quantity sufficient to cause 
death. On May 1, 2009, the California Department of Corrections and Rehabilitation (CDCR) 
promulgated regulations setting forth the requirements for administering capital punishment by 
lethal injection pursuant to Administrative Procedure Act. Those regulations became effective 
on August 29, 2010. The regulations provide for the use of three chemicals; sodium thiopental, 
pancuronium bromide, and potassium chloride. 

There is a national shortage of sodium thiopental. California, like many other states, has been 
actively seeking supplies of the sodium thiopental for future executions. California's supply of 
sodium thiopental expired on October 1, 2010. On November 22, 2010, CDCR notified the 
United States District Court for the Northern District of California that it had ordered  grams 
of sodium thiopental that expires in 2014 from a manufacturer based in England (FDA # 112-99­
38358-2). CDCR expected to receive the sodium thiopental during the week of 
November 29,2010. Although CDCR followed all proper procedures and the Drug Enforcement 
Agency and United States Customs has approved the shipment, this shipment is currently be held 
by your office. ) 

Per your conversation with John McAuliffe, we are asking for the immediate release _and 
shipme;llt of the  grams of sodiwn thiopental. If you have any questions, concerns or any 
changes arise, please contact me at (916) 323-6001 or Mr. McAuliffe at (707) 480.,.6766. 

BENJAMIN T. RICE 
General Counsel 

cc: John McAuliffe 

(b) (4)

(b) (4)
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STATE OF CALIFORNIA -{)EPARTIIEHT OF CORREcnONS AND REHABILITATION 

OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY 
P.O. Box 842883 
Sacramento, CA 94283-0001 

December 9,2010 

Ms. Ruth Dixon 
Department of Health and HlUDan Services 
Food and Drug Administration 

Dear Ms. Dixon: 

ARNOlD SCHWARZENEGGER, GOVERNOR 

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
United States District Court for the Northern District of California that it had ordered ~ grams 
of sodium thiopental that expires in 2014 from a manufacturer based in England (FDA # 112-99-
38358-2). CDCR expected to receive the sodium thiopental during the week of 
November 29,2010. Although CDCR followed all proper procedures and the Drug Enforcement 
Agency and United States Customs has approved the shipment, this shipment is currently be held 

) 

by your office. 

Per your conversation with John McAuliffe, we are asking for the immediate release _and 
shipme;llt of the n grams of sodium thiopental. If you have any questions, concerns or any 
changes arise, please contact me at (916) 323-6001 or Mr. McAuliffe at (707) 480.,.6766. 

BENJAMIN T. RICE 
General Counsel 

cc: John McAuliffe 
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From: John Solomon [Solomon.John@doc.state.sc.us] 
Sent: Tuesday, December 07, 2010 7:14 AM 
To: Halpenny, Susan M 
Subject: clearance delay 
Good morning Susan, 
  
It has been a month since the FDA has chosen to delay delivery of a package sent from England to the South 
Carolina Department of Corrections. From our last conversation I understand there is a discussion regarding 
“jurisdiction” between the FDA and the DEA. If it does not appear that there will be a solution to this stalemate in 
the near future (think next 24 hours) can you direct me to someone who might be able to help expedite a 
decision? 
  
John 
  
John P. Solomon, Ph.D., MBA 
Director of Health Services 
South Carolina Department of Corrections 
4444 Broad River Rd. 
Columbia, SC 29210 
(Tele) 803-896-1995 
(Fax)  803-896-1999 
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From: Dixon, Ruth P 
Sent: Thursday, December 09, 2010 2:24 PM 
To: Veneziano, Domenic J. 
Cc: Halpenny, Susan M 
Subject: FW: Letter to Ms. Dixon 
 
Attachments: Letter to Ms. Dixon0001.pdf 
Good day Domenic, 
  
Before I had the opportunity to return the call to the Undersecretary I received this message 
with the enclosed letter.  Mr. McAuliffe also followed up with a phone call...they will be trying to 
call the Commissioner's office and you via the general phone numbers since they are receiving 
significant pressure from the Governor's office.  
  

Ruth P. Dixon  
Supervisory Investigator  
New Orleans District  
Import Operations  
   
   

  
 

From: Kernan, Scott@CDCR [mailto:Scott.Kernan@cdcr.ca.gov]  
Sent: Thursday, December 09, 2010 2:03 PM 
To: Dixon, Ruth P 
Cc: McAuliffe, John@CDCR; Rice, Benjamin@CDCR 
Subject: FW: Letter to Ms. Dixon 
 
Ms. Dixon, 
  
Thank you for working with Mr. McAuliffe on obtaining FDA approval for the delivery of Sodium thiopental to 
California.  Please find attached a letter detailing our legal procurement of the drug and our urgent interest in 
obtaining the shipment as soon as possible.  Your immediate attention to this matter is greatly appreciated. 
  
Please feel free to contact me should you have any questions.  (916) 801‐4358. 
  
Sincerely, 
  
  
Scott Kernan 
Undersecretary 
California Department of Corrections 
And Rehabilitation 
  

From: Gaddi, Kathy@CDCR  
Sent: Thursday, December 09, 2010 11:58 AM 
To: Kernan, Scott@CDCR 
Subject: Letter to Ms. Dixon 

Page 1 of 2
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Ruth.Dixon@FDA.HHS.gov 
  
Kathy Gaddi 
Executive Assistant to Scott Kernan 
Undersecretary, Operations 
(916) 341-7015 
  

Page 2 of 2
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From: Halpenny, Susan M 
Sent: Thursday, December 09, 2010 1:38 PM 
To: 'John Solomon' 
Subject: RE: status 
Good day Dr. Solomon, 
  
I have asked for an update on the status of your shipment from our Center for Imports but unfortunately they do 
not have any updates to give me.  I will continue to check on this daily. 
  

Susan M. Halpenny  
Supervisory Investigator  
FDA, New Orleans District, Imports  
Voice  (901) 333-3521  
Fax     (901) 333-3576  

 

From: John Solomon [mailto:Solomon.John@doc.state.sc.us]  
Sent: Thursday, December 09, 2010 6:51 AM 
To: Halpenny, Susan M 
Subject: status 
 
Good morning Susan, 
  
May we have a status report with particular attention as to why the FDA continues to intervene in this particular 
drug purchase? Also, the delay now borders on being excessive. Does anyone have any idea when a decision 
will be rendered to release the shipment? Thank you for continuing assistance. 
  
John      
  
John P. Solomon, Ph.D., MBA 
Director of Health Services 
South Carolina Department of Corrections 
4444 Broad River Rd. 
Columbia, SC 29210 
(Tele) 803-896-1995 
(Fax)  803-896-1999 
  

Page 1 of 1
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
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1/13/2011file://U:\SodiumThiopental\Emails\112-9938358-2Emails\FW Letter to Ms. Dixon.htm
FDA_08.18.11_000011



  
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
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From: McAuliffe, John@CDCR [John.McAuliffe@cdcr.ca.gov] 
Sent: Monday, December 20, 2010 12:44 PM 
To: Dixon, Ruth P 
Cc: Kernan, Scott@CDCR 
Subject: FW: Letter to Ms. Dixon 
 
Attachments: Letter to Ms. Dixon0001.pdf 
Ms. Dixon 
Could you please update us on the approval of delivery of the Sodium Thiopental to the California Department of 
Corrections and Rehabilitation.  Thank you in advance. 
  
John McAuliffe 
  

From: McAuliffe, John@CDCR  
Sent: Thursday, December 09, 2010 12:10 PM 
To: McClease, Kelly@CDCR 
Subject: FW: Letter to Ms. Dixon 
  
FYI 
  

From: Kernan, Scott@CDCR  
Sent: Thursday, December 09, 2010 12:03 PM 
To: Ruth.Dixon@FDA.HHS.gov 
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
Sent: Monday, December 20, 2010 9:29 AM 
To: Halpenny, Susan M 
Cc: David Tatarsky 
Subject: Delay of Shipment 
Good morning Susan, 
  
The FDA imposed delay is an increasing concern to us. Is there anyone who can give us a reasonable 
explanation for the FDA’s decision to stop the shipment to South Carolina?  For the FDA to stop the shipment and 
then refuse to communicate the reason for its decision is unconscionable. Your assistance with this matter is 
appreciated.    
  
John 
  
Copy to David Tatarsky – General Counsel for the Department of Corrections 
  
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
Sent: Monday, December 20, 2010 10:25 AM 
To: 'John Solomon' 
Cc: David Tatarsky 
Subject: RE: Delay of Shipment 
Good day, 
  
I have not heard anything from our Director of Import Operations and Policy at this time.  If you 
would like to follow up with him, our Director is Domenic Veneziano and his phone number is 
(301) 594-3849.  You can also contact the office of our FDA commissioner, Margaret Hamburg 
at (301) 796-5000. 
  

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
Sent: Monday, September 27, 2010 2:23 PM
To: Budweg, Greta L; Halpenny, Susan M
Cc: Dixon, Ruth P; Chan, Hoi-May (CBER); Samaan, Marian; Chung, Phap; Cowels, Allyson; 

Strickland, Evanguel; Solis, Daniel; 'DEAN, MICHAEL K'
Subject: RE: Lethal Injection Pharmacology

Greta:

Thank you for your courteous, informative and timely reply.  I 
have advised the Broker, Arizona Customs Brokerage, Phoenix, AZ, 
Filer # 574, to transmit all entry documentation, regarding the 
above,  prior to wheels-up, including AWB.  I will then forward 
same to you and all principals.

As of this communication, the Filer has not received the 
paperwork to perform entry data for transmission to Custom's ACS 
system from the Automatic Broker Interface software.

Respectfully, 

David Thomas, DCM
FDA Investigations
Phoenix, Office

-----Original Message-----
From: Budweg, Greta L 
Sent: Monday, September 27, 2010 10:02 AM
To: Halpenny, Susan M
Cc: Dixon, Ruth P; Thomas, David; Chan, Hoi-May (CBER); Samaan, 
Marian; Chung, Phap; Cowels, Allyson
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

FDA_08.18.11_000018
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
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Se3S%l'3'3'3 

Sout.h Carolina 
Departnlcnt of 
Corrections 

United States Customs OepartmC1\t 

SUB.JlKT: Thiopental Injection Purchase 

Dear Customs Agent: 

SCDC HEALTH SVCS PAGE el/el 

t4tt£IITIf)~_.r'!~ ---.... --~ ........... --.. ""---,.-~~ 
"Z:S:J.:m .. ,~~·-·· ~--' ". 

MARK SANFORD, Governor 
JON OZMlNT, Director 

October 29. 20 10 

The South Carolina Department of Correction (SCDC) uses Thiopental Injection for capital punishment 
purposes. S. C. Code Ann. § 24-3-530 provides as follows: 

Death by electrocution (Ir lethal injection _uA person convicted of a capital crime and having 
imposed upon him the sentence of death shall suffer the penalty by electrocution or, at the election 
of the person, lethal injection under the direction of the Director of the Department of Corrections. 
The election for death by electrocution or leth.al inject jon must be made in writing fourteen days 
before the execution date or it is waived. It'the person waives the right of election, then the 
penalty must be administered by lethal injection." 

The SCOC has been unable to locate this drug in the United States. In order to carry out its statutory 
obligation in capital punishment cases, SCDC has purchased Thiopental from a provider in Great Britain. 
Enclosed are the following drugs: 

NAMEIDESCRIPTION QUANTITY 

Thiopental Injection, powder for reconstitution. thiopental 

D sodium, 500 mg vial packs of 25's 

Shipping Location: 

South Carolina Department of Corrections 
Kirkland Correctional Institution - Pharmacy 
ATTN: Rose Mayer 
4344 Btoad River Road 
Columbia, South Carolina 29210 
Telephone: (803) 896-1995 
US Drug Enforcement Agency Number (DE A): RS0206765 El;pires: 02/2812011 

J will be the point of contact for the purchase and can be reached by telephone: 001-R03-896-1995 or by 
email: soJomon.john@doc.st.ate.sc.us. 

JP/spz 

hn P. SQlomon, PhD, MBA 
Director of Health Services 

P.O. Box 21787 - 4444 Broad River Road - Columbia. SC 29221-1787 • Tel¢phone (803) 896- 555 

FDA_08.18.11_000023
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Trepagnier, Timothy

From: Bradford, Jacquelyn
Sent: Monday, September 27, 2010 4:14 PM
To: Dixon, Ruth P
Subject: FW: Lethal Injection Pharmacology

Importance: High

Attachments: Thomas, David - FDA Investigations (London Shipment) 2010-09-24.pdf; DOC092310_1.pdf; 
DEA Registration.pdf

Thomas, 
 - FDA Investi

DOC092310_
1.pdf (20 KB)

DEA 
tration.pdf (39

 

-----Original Message-----
From: Halpenny, Susan M 
Sent: Monday, September 27, 2010 4:04 PM
To: Bradford, Jacquelyn
Subject: FW: Lethal Injection Pharmacology
Importance: High

Please use documentation as example for other shipment going to 
correction facility in ARK.

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
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~ri~ona 1!lepartment of (!Corrections 

JANICE K. BREWER 
GOVERNOR 

September 24 2010 

David Thomas, DCM 
FDA Investigations 
Food and Drug Administration 
Division of Import Operations and Policy 
4605 East Elwood Street, Suite 402 
Phoenix, Arizona 85040-1948 

Dear Mr. Thomas: 

1601 WEST JEFFERSON 
PHOENIX, ARIZONA aS007 

(602) 542-5497 
W'MY.azcorrections.gov 

CHARLES L. RYAN 
DIRECTOR 

Thank you for your professional assistance with the processing of this shipment. I am enclosing 
the original letter addressed to your agency and a copy of our Substance Control Registration 
Certificate. 

Once again, thank you again for your assistance. Should you require additional information, 
please do not hesitate to contact me. 

cc: File 

FDA_08.18.11_000028
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JANICE K. BREWER 
GOVERNOR 

September 24, 2010 

David Thomas, DCM 
FDA Investigations 
Food and Drug Administration 
Division of Import Operations and Policy 
4605 East Elwood Street, Suite 402 
Phoenix, Arizona 85040-1948 

1601 WEST JEFFERSON 
PHOENIX, ARIZONA 85007 

(602) 542-5497 
YNNi,azcorrecUons.gov 

Re: Execution by Lethal Injection of Arizona Inmate 
Jeffrey Timothy Landrigan #082157 

Dear Mr. Thomas: 

CHARLES L. RYAN 
DIRECTOR 

The purpose of this correspondence is to advise your agency of our intent to receive certain 
pharmaceutical products from Dream Pharma, Ltd. of London, England. We have placed the 
order with this company for the purpose of securing the necessary drugs for carrying out an 
execution warrant issued by the Arizona Supreme Court in the matter of State v. Jeffrey Timothy 
Landrigan, CR-90-0323 AP. 

In order to proceed with the execution we must have the products ordered through Dream 
Pharma. Our DEA Registration number is: FA2203571 and it expires June 30, 2013. The 
execution is set by the court for October 26, 2010, and our agency is mandated to advise the 
court that it possesses the necessary chemicals for the lethal injection protocol as approved, no 
later than October 1, 2010. 

Any steps your agency can take in attending to this shipment expeditiously would be of great 
assistance to our agency in its effort to abide by the court-ordered dates set by the court. Should 
your agency have any questions, do not hesitate to contact my office directly at (602) 542-5225 
or afternorrnal business hours through our command center at (602) 542-1212. 

Thank you in advance for your professional assistance with the processing of this shipment. 

cc: Charles Flanagan, Deputy Director 
Robert Patton, Division Director, Offender Operations 
Carson McWilliams, Warden, ASPC Florence 
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ARIZONA STATE PRISON - FLORENCE, CARSON 
WARDEN 
1305 BUTTE AVE. 
P.O. BOX 629 
FLORENCE, AZ 85232-0000-000 

II., I" 1,1" ,1,1" II" ,1,111" ,II" ,II, .. Ii 10, II,,, II,,, Ii " ,I 

DEA REGISTRAT!ON THIS REGISTRATION FEE 
NUMBER EXPIRES PAID 

IFA2203571 06~~O;;!o13 FEE EXEMPTI 

SCHEDULES BusiNES'S'i\CTIVITY ISSUE OATE 

h.3N,4,5, 
l-I0$PlT)l:l!CLI N IC 08-25-20101 

ARIZONA STI',TE PRISON - FLORENCE, CARSON 
WARDEN 
1305 BUTTE AVE. 
P.O. BOX 629 
FLORENCE, AZ 85232-0000 

I' CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE REGISTRATION CERTIFICATE 
UNiTED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 

DRUG ENFORCEMENT ADMINISTRATION 
WASHINGTON D.C. 20537 

This registration la only for use at Federal or Slate inslltullons. 

Sections 304 and 100a (21 USC 624 and 956) of the Controlled 
Substances Act of 1970, as amended, prolJide that tile Attorney 
General may revoke or suspend (;1 registration to manufacture, 
diatrlbute, dispense, import or export a controlled substance. I 
THIS CERTIFICATE IS NOT TRANSFERABLE ON CHANGE OF 
OWNERSHIP, CONTROL, LOCATION, OR BUSINESS ACTIVITY, 
AND IT IS NOT VALID AFTER THE EXPIRATION DATE. 

---=------=----------------------------------------=-----------------= 

DEA REGISTRATION 
NUMBER 

IFA2203571 

SCHEDULES 

[ 3,3N,4,5, 

CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE REGISTRATION CERTIFICATE 
UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 

THIS REGISTRATION 
EXPIRES 

06-30-2013 

BUSINESS ACTIVITY 

DRUG ENFORCEMENT ADMINISTRATION 
WASHINGTON D.C. 20537 

FEE 
PAID 

FEE EXEMPTI 

ISSUE DATE 

HOSPITAL/CLINIC 08-25 .. 20101 

Thisregislrationis only 
for~sl;l'at Federal or 
State institutions. . , 

ARIZ0NA STATE PRISON - FL0RENCE, CARS0N 
WARDEN 

Sections 304 and 100B (21 USC 824 and 958) allhe 
Controlled Substaneea Act of 1970, as amended, 
provide that the Attorney General may revoke or 
suspend a registration to manufacture, distribute, 
dl$pense, import or export a controlled substance. 

1305 BUTTE AVE. 
P.O. BOX 629 
FLORENCE, AZ 85232-0000 

THIS CERTIFICATE IS NOT TRANSFERABLE ON CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP, CONTROL. LOCATION, OR BUSINESS ACTIVITY, 
AND IT IS NOT VALID AFTER THE EXPIRATION DATE. 

FDA_08.18.11_000030
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REPORT 

CHANGES 

PROMPTLY 

CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE/REGULATED CHEMICAL 
REGISTRATION CERTIFICATE 

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 
DRUG ENFORCEMENT ADMINISTRATION 

WASHINGTON D.C. 20537 

ThIs regh;tration Is only for use at Federal or State Institutions. 

Sections 304 and 1008 (21 USC B24 and 955) of the 
Controlled Substances Act of 1970, as amended, provide 
that the Attorney General may revoke or suspend a 
registration to manufacture, distribute, dispense, import or 
export e controlled substance. 

THIS CERTIFICATE IS NOT TRANSFERABLE ON CHANGE OF 
OWNERSHIP, CONTROL, LOCATION, OR BUSINESS ACTIVITY, 

NOT VALID AFTER THE EXPIRATION DATE. 

REQUESTING MODIFICATIONS TO YOUR 
REGISTRATION CERTIFICATE 

To request a change to your registereCi name, address, the drug 
sChedule or the drug codes you handle, please 

1. Yisit our web site at deadlyeNllon,usdoJ.goy • or 
2. call our customer Service Center at 1.{SOO) 882·9539 "or 
3. submit your change(5) in wrillng to: 

Drug Enforcement Administration 
P.O. Box 28083 
Washington! DC 20083 

See Title 21 Code of Federal Regulations, Section 1301.51 
for complete instructions. 

FDA_08.18.11_000031
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Procurement Services 
1601 W. Jefferson, MIC 55302 
Phoenix, AZ 85007 
(602) 642·1172 
Fax: (602) 364·3780 

Fax 
To: 

Companyl 

Institution: 

Fax: 

Phone: 

Matt Alavi 

Dream Pharma, LTd 

176 Hom Lane 

Acton, London W3 6PJ 

44208·992·7001 

44·208·992·7000 

From: Karen Ingram, Contracts Manager 

Pages: 1 

Date: 9/23/10 

Re: Urgent Order USA 

D Urgent D For Review D Please Comment D Please Reply D Please Recycle 

• Comments: THIS ORDER MUST BE RECEIVED BY THE DEPARTMENT NO LATER THAN 
OCTOBER 1, 2010. 

Based on previous conversations between the Arizona Department of Corrections, we are placing the following 
order: 

1. THIOPENTAL INJECTION (powder for reconstitution, thiopental sodium, 500-
mg vial packs of 25's),----. 

Item Cost: [ (pounds Sterling) 
Quantity: 

2. PANCURONIUM INJECTION (pancuronium bromide 2 mg/ml, 2-ml amp) 
Item Cost: IAwaitina cost from Vendor - please confirm the price once obtained 
Quantity: . j 

3. POTASSIUM CHLORIDE (1.5gm, 10ml, injection packs of 10) 
ItemCost: D 
Quantity: 

Payment for this order will be by c~rdit , to be 
information. /} 

~V~''-6;£--'''4'v<, 

telephone. Please contact me for additional 

p~ (P(QOl .. "3 [P(/ .. a~ 
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Printable DEA Certificate 

DEA REGISTRATION 
NUMBER I FA2203571 

SCHEDULES 

12,2N,3 
IN,4,5 

ARIZONA STATE PRISON - ELORENCE, C 
WARDEN 
1305 BUTTE AVE. ~ o \," P,O. BOX 629 ~ ~ 

FLORENCE, AZ 85232,.0
1
000 n\ ~ 

.... 1orcer(\G\' 

DATE ISSUED 

08-25-2010 I 
!clSONA., 

CONTROLLED SU BSTANCE REGISTRATION CERTIFICATE 
UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 

DRUG ENFORCEMENT ADMINISTRATION 
WASHINGTON, D.C, 20537 

Page 1 of 1 

This registration Is only for use at Federal or State Institutions. 

Sections 304 and 1008 (21 U.S.C. 824 and 958) of the Contro lled 
Substances Act of 1970, as amended, provide that the Attorney 
General may revoke or suspend a registration to manufacturer, 
distribute, dispense, import or export a controlled substance. 

THIS CERTIFICATE IS NOT TRANSFERABLE ON CHANGE OF 
OWNERSHIP, CONTROL, LOCATION, OR BUSINESS ACTIVITY, 
AND IS NOT VALID AFTER THE EXPIRATION DATE. 

CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE REGISTRATION CERTIFICATE 
UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 

DRUG ENFORCEMENT ADMINISTRATION 
WASHINGTON. D.C. 20537 

DEA REGISTRATION THIS REGISTRATION FEE 
NUMBER EXPIRES PAID I FA2203571 06-30-2013 Exempt 

SCHEDULES BUSINESSACTIVITY DATE ISSUED 

2,2N,3 HOSPITAUCLINIC 08-25-2010 

3N,4,5 

ARIZONA STATE PRISON - FLORENCE, CARSON A., 
WARDEN 
1305 BUTTE AVE. 
P.O. BOX 629 
FLORENCE, AZ 85232 0000 

Se~jons 304 ~nd 1008 (21 U,S.C. 824 ana 958) of tlfe, 
Controlled Substances Act of 1970, as amenced, pr~~e 

tha~ \l~. Attorney General .ma.y reyo~e or su;s~~~ a 
registration to manufacture, dlstnbute, dispense, GP0rt or 
export a'~ntrolled substance. ~ ~ 

.y E:nforceroe'(\ 
THIS CERTIFICATE IS NOT TRANSFERABLE ON CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP, CONTROL. LOCATION. BUSINESS ACTIVITY. OR VALID 
AFTER THE EXPIRATION DATE. 

https:/Iwww.deadiversion.usdoj.gov/webforms/dupeCertPrintCert.do 9/2412010 FDA_08.18.11_000033
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STATE OF CALIFORNIA -DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS AND REHABILITATION 

OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY 
P.o. Box 942883 
Sacramento, CA 94283-0001 

December 9, 2010 

Ms. Ruth Dixon 
Department of Health and Hmnan Services 
Food and Drug Administration 

Dear Ms. Dixon: 

ARNOLD SCHWARZENEGGER, GOVERNOR 

Since 1993, California law has authorized capital punishment by lethal injection pursuant to 
Penal Code Section 3604. The law states the punislunent of death shall be inflicted by the 
administration of an intravenous injection of substances in a lethal quantity sufficient to cause 
death. On May 1, 2009, the California Department of Corrections and Rehabilitation (CDCR) 
promulgated regulations setting forth the requirements for administering capital punislunent by 
lethal injection pursuant to Administrative Procedure Act. Those regulations became effective 
on August 29, 2010. The regulations provide for the use of three chemicals; sodimn thiopental, 
pancuronimn bromide, and potassimn chloride. 

There is a national shortage of sodimn thiopental. California, like many other states, has been 
actively seeking supplies of the sodimn thiopental for future executions. California's supply of 
sodimn thiopental expired on October 1, 2010. On November 22, 2010, CDCR notified the 
United States District Court for the Northern District of California that it had ordered 
of sodimn thiopental that expires in 2014 from a manufacturer based in England (FDA'="-.-r"".,,-l 
38358-2). CDCR expected to receive the sodimn thiopental during the week of 
November 29, 2010. Although CDCR followed all proper procedures and the Drug Enforcement 
Agency and United States Customs has approved the shipment, this shipment is currently be held 
by your office. 

Per your conve atio with John McAuliffe, we are asking for the immediate release _and 
shipment of the of sodimn thiopental. If you have any questions, concerns or any 
changes arise, please contact me at (916) 323-6001 or Mr. McAuliffe at (707) 480-6766. 

BENJAMIN T. RICE 
General Counsel 

cc: John McAuliffe 

FDA_08.18.11_000034
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!,.' ~ a ~ DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICE 

,:~}\-

UNITED PARCEL SERVICE 
Delivery Signature Requested 

Benjamin Rice, Chief Counsel 
Office of Legal Affairs 

January 7, 2011 

California Department of Corrections & Rehabilitation 
ISIS S Street, Suite 502 S 
Sacramento, California 95811 

Food and Drug Administration 
New Orleans District 
Import Operations 
959 Ridgeway Loop, Sulle100 
Memphis, Tn. 38120 

Telephone: (901) 333-3520 
FAX: (901) 333-3579 

RE: Entry Number 112-9938358-2 

Dear Mr. Rice: 

This letter provides the status of Entry Number 112-9938358-2, consisting of ial 
packets, each vial containing 500 mg of Thiopental Sodium. FDA received documentation 
for this shipment and verified it is destined for a state correctional facility. 

FDA releases this shipment, which is being imported by or on behalf of state correctional 
authorities. In keeping with established practice, FDA does not review or approve products 
for the purpose oflethal injection. FDA has not reviewed the products in this shipment to 
determine their identity, safety, effectiveness, purity or any other characteristics. 

Sincerely, 

4tu~ K'~JA-
Patricia K. Schafe~ f­
Acting Disb'ict Director 
New Orleans District Office 

FDA_08.18.11_000035



file:///H|/TIMKAR/TIM/TRASHBIN/DEADLINES/DEADLINE%20411/Ruth%20Dixion's%20Attachments/RE%20Letter%20to%20Ms.%20Dixon.htm

From: Dixon, Ruth P 
Sent: Friday, January 07, 2011 3:43 PM 
To: 'Rice, Benjamin@CDCR' 
Cc: 'McAuliffe, John@CDCR'; 'Kernan, Scott@CDCR' 
Subject: RE: Letter to Ms. Dixon 
 
Attachments: FDA Letter 010711.pdf 
Good afternoon,
 
Enclosed is the FDA letter regarding the FDA Release of entry 112-9938358-2.
 
 

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
 
Ms. Dixon,
 
Thank you for working with Mr. McAuliffe on obtaining FDA approval for the delivery of Sodium 
thiopental to California.  Please find attached a letter detailing our legal procurement of the drug and our 
urgent interest in obtaining the shipment as soon as possible.  Your immediate attention to this matter is 
greatly appreciated.
 
Please feel free to contact me should you have any questions.  (916) 801-4358.
 
Sincerely,
 
 
Scott Kernan
Undersecretary
California Department of Corrections

file:///H|/TIMKAR/TIM/TRASHBIN/DEADLINES/DEADLI...0Attachments/RE%20Letter%20to%20Ms.%20Dixon.htm (1 of 2) [2/4/2011 7:03:40 AM]
FDA_08.18.11_000036
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And Rehabilitation
 

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
(916) 341-7015
 

file:///H|/TIMKAR/TIM/TRASHBIN/DEADLINES/DEADLI...0Attachments/RE%20Letter%20to%20Ms.%20Dixon.htm (2 of 2) [2/4/2011 7:03:40 AM]
FDA_08.18.11_000037
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(b) (4)

(b) (4)

United States Food and Drug Administration 
New Orleans District Office 

Notice of FDA Action 

Entry Number: 112-7818637-8 Notice Number: 3 
August 13,2010 

> < 

Port of Entry: 2095, Fed Ex - Memphis, Memphis, TN 
Carrier: I I 
Date Received: June 28,2010 
Arrival Date: June 28, 2010 

Filer of Record: 
Consignee: I 

FEDEX Trade Networks TransQort and Brokerage, Memphis, TN 38125 
I 

COMMERCIAL ENTRY CLOSED 

Summary of Current Status of Individual Lines 

Line ACS/FDA Product Description ................. g~antitY.. ... Current Status 

* 001/001 688760417429/THIOPENTAL 500MG D Released after Detention 08-
12-2010 

* = Status change since the previous notice. Read carefully the sections which follow for important information 
regarding these lines. 

@ = Consignee 10 

This is the final notice concerning entry 112-7818637-8. Any status changes are reflected in the Line summary and 
line detail sections. 

LINES RELEASED AFTER DETENTION 

... ~i.rl~ .. t:.C.!3/~pp.. ............................ i='.r~~.~~.t.p~~~.ri.P.t.i.().rl ....................................................................................................... . 
001/001 688760417429/TH IOPENTAL 

500MG 

Rebecca A. Asente, Compliance Officer 
(Reg ion/D istrict) 
U.S. Food and Drug Administration 
6600 Plaza Drive, Suite 400 
New Orleans, LA 70127 

(504) 219-8818 ext. 104 
(504) 219-8813 (FAX) 
REBECCA.ASENTE@FDA.HHS.GOV 

These products are released. This notice does not constitute assurance that the product released complies with all 

". 

~. 

"" 

-
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Notice of FDA Action 
Entry Number: 112-7818637-8 

Notice Number 3 
Page: 2 

provisions of the Food, Drug, and Cosmetic Act, or other related Acts, and does not preclude action should the 
product later be found violative. 

Notice Prepared For: The District Director, U.S. Food and Drug Administration 
Notice Prepared By: LPW 

FDA_08.18.11_000039
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• • 
United States Food and Drug Administration 

New Orleans District Office 

Notice of FDA Action 

" 

Entry Number: 112-7818637-8 Notice Number: 2 
July 16, 2010 

Consionee: 

> 

Port of Entry: '---:-_---=-=-----=-::-:-:::--_--'J M emp h is, TN 
Carrier: _ I 
Date Received: June 28, 2010 
Arrival Date: June 28, 2010 

Filer of Record: F:EDE~Jrade Netvt.0r!s..sJrans[lort, aQdTB!o~eraoe Memphis, TN 38125 
Importer of Recordr 

HOLD DESIGNATED 

Summary of Current Status of Individual Lines 

Line ACSIFDA Product Description Quantity Current Status 
..... .. . __ ....... ........ . .. -- ....... --- .... ----------------- ... ---- ...... ------------ - ------ .... ---.... ------ ... -- .. ------------.--------- ........................ . 

• 001/001 688760417429ITHIOPENTAL 500MG D Detained 07-15-2010 

• = Status change since the previous notice. Read carefully the sections which follow for important information 
regarding these lines. 

@ = Consignee ID 

< 

FDA will not request redelivery for examination or sampling, if the products not released by FDA are moved, following 
USCS conditional release to a location within the local metropolitan area or to a location approved by the FDA office 
at the number below. 

All products in this entry not listed above may proceed without FDA examination. This notice does not constitute 
assurance the products involved comply with provisions of the Food, Drug, and Cosmetic Act or other related acts, 
and does not preclude action should the products later be found violative. 

DETENTION 

The following products are subject to refusal pursuant to the Federal food Drug and Cosmetic Act (FD&CA), 
Public Health Service Act (PHSA),or other related acts in that they appear to be adulterated, misbranded or 
otherwise in violation as indicated below: 

Line ACSIFDA 

001/001 

,.,',.,.,"',.,., " .... .P..r?~.u..c.t .Cl.~~c..~!pt,i,(),rl .. 

688760417429ITH IOPENT AL 

Respond By 

August4,2010 

FDA_08.18.11_000040



• 
Notice of FDA Action 
Entry Number: 112-7818637-8 

500MG 

FD&CA Section 502(0). 801 (a)(3); MISBRANDING 

• 
Notice Number 2 
Page: 2 

It appears the drug or device is not included in a list required by Section 5100), or a notice or other information 
respecting it was not provided as required by section 5100) or 510(k). Mfr not Listed or Registered with FDA. 

Please direct your response to: 

Rebecca A. Asente, Compliance Officer 
(Region/District) 
U.S. Food and Drug Administration 
6600 Plaza Drive, Suite 400 
New Orleans, LA 70127 

(504) 219·8818 ext. 104 
(504) 219-8813 (FAX) 
REBECCA.ASENTE@FDA.HHS.GOV 

You have the right to provide oral or written testimony, to the Food & Drug Administration, regarding the 
admissibility of the article(s) or the manner in which the article(s) can be brought into compliance. This testimony 
must be provided to FDA on or before the dates shown above. 

~~~~. 

Notice Prepared For: The District Director, U.S. Food and Drug Administration 
Notice Prepared By: MJS 

FDA_08.18.11_000041



Spikes, Michael 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Hi Michael, 

• 
Asente, Rebecca 
Wednesday, June 30, 20103:23 PM 
Spikes, Michael 
Schafer, Patricia 
Import Entries Update 2nd for Today 

These are the last of the entries I received via Mark yesterday. 

Released: 

~ 

Created an LEX for: 
112 7818637-8 ~ 

• 

I will put in interoffice mail the paperwork corresponding with the released entries. 

Now, I will start working on the DTRs you just sent me today. I will send future updates to "reply 
aU" from the emails you send wIthe DTR hyperlinks. 

Good to talk with you, R 

'. Rebecca A. Asente, M.S., R.D., Compliance Officer 
U.S. FDA, New Orleans District, Metairie Resident Post, Metairie Center, Suite 410, 2424 Edenborn Avenue, Metairie, LA 
70001 
(504) 219-8818 ext. 104; fax (504) 219·8813 
This e·mail message is intended for the exclusive use of the recipient(s) named above. The contents of this message are mine personalty and do not 
necessarily reflect any position of the Government or the Food and Drug Administration. It may contain information that Is protected, privileged, 
or "onfident/al, and it should not be disseminated, distributed, or copied to persons not authorized to receive such information. If you are not the 
intended recipient, any dissemination, distribution or copying is strictly prohibited. If you think you have received this e-mail in error, please 
contact the sender immediately at rebecca.asente@fda.hhs.gov. 

I 
1 
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(b) (4) (b) (4)

(b) (4)

(b) (4)

(b) (4) (b) (4) (b) (4)

(b) (4)

(b) (6)

(b) (4)

(b) (4)

(b) (4)

't . ... 
DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY 

UNITED STATES CUSTOMS SERVICE 

ENTRY!lMMEDIATE DELIVERY 

FEDEX TRADE NETWORKS 
TRANSPORT & BROKERAGE, INC. 

TEL: . (901) 752-3000 

.19 CFR 142.3, 142:16. 142.22. 142.24 

Form App .... d 
OMB No. 1515-0069 

ABI CERTIFIED 

AIR EXPRESS 

I hereby make applicallon for entrylimmediate delivery. I certify that the above 
Information Is accurate. the bond 18 sufficient. valid. and current. and that all 
requirements of 19 CFR Part 142 have been mel. 

D OTHER AGENCY ACTION REQUIRED. NAMELY: 

CUSTOMS EXAMINATION REQUIRED. 

ENTRY REJECTED. BECAUSE: 

DELIVERY 
AUTHORIZED: 

Paperwork Reducllon Act Notice: This Information Is needed to detennlne the admissibility 01 Imports Into the United States and to provide the necessary 
Information for the examination of the cargo and to establish the liability for payment of duties and taxes. Your rellPonse Is neceaaary. 

06/28/10 19:45:47 ECO ~ ~ol g; /0 ( ( D Customs Form 3461 (010189) FDA_08.18.11_000043



(b) (4) (b) (4)

(b) (4)
(b) (4)

(b) (4)
(b) (4)

(b) (4)(b) (4)

(b) (4)

Dream Pharma Ltd. 

Invoice Details 
Number: 25831NV. 

Address: 

VAT no: 
Purchase Order: 

Order Details 

Statement Details 

Goods Total : 99.22 

Discount (%): 0 

Delivery: 0 

Insurance: 0 

Shipping Details 

~g: 
! 

Tariff: 30049099 
Declarations: 
We certify that this invoice is true and correct. 

176 Horn Lane, Acton, London, W36PJ 
Tel: 020 8992 7000 Fax: 02089927001 
E-Mail: info@dreampharma.com 

Date: 24-06-2010 

DeliveN.Address: 

Currency: GBP - Pounds sterling 
Heading: PHARMACEUTICALS 

subtotal: 99.22 

VAT (World Zero): 0.00 

Previous Balance: 0 . 

Total: 99.22 GBP - Pounds sterling 

Payment Method: Prepa),ment Thank You 

Gross Weight (Ka)j 
Net Weight (Kg)j \ 
Carrier:1 
Matt Alavi, for Dream Pharma Ltd. 

;? '" .-~/:; 
I~~V ;';'~M'A--' 
'f) ~ \;.t.~ ~. 

"" ,.6 ~of1' W:~ eF,\ "A 
~ , o. ~04' -7000 c-) 

.-: ~; ~~'1(10)' 
P ":~'. 

Oamage. shor1age or leakage must be notified in writing to ourselves within 3 days. Non-Oellvary within 14 days. Goods remeln the property of Dream 
Pharmil Ltd. Until full payment has been received. SUtiject to our SlilndBrd condltJons of sale. E&OE . 

Page 1 of 1 
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(b) (4)

(b) (4)

(b) (4)

ENTRY NUMBER: ; 12 7818637 8 
AWB/BL NBR L INVOICE # 

ITEMS MARKED 
TARIFF # 
QTY 1: KG 

[ 

** II 

1 C/O- GB 
3004.90.9190 

*** END OF REPORT *** 

LINE CONSOLo WORKSHEET 

PAGE: 1 
06/28/2010 

07:49 PM 

LINE VALUE- GBP 

84.22 

** 84.22 

**** 84.22 

FDA_08.18.11_000045



(b) (4)

(b) (4)
(b) (4)

ENTRY NUMBER: 112 7818637 8 
AWB/BL NBR : ['._ .... , . . , '~ INVOICE # 
SHIPPER DREAM PHARMA LTD 

ITEM MARKED REFERENCE 

INVOICE ITEM 
LINE# MARK 

1 I 

TARIFF 
NUMBER 

COUNTRY 
OF ORIG. 

3004.90.9190 GB 

*** END OF REPORT *** 

RATE OF DUTY 

Q: 

PAGE: 1 
06/28/2010 

07:49 PM 

VALUE-GBP 

FDA_08.18.11_000046



(b) (4)

(b) (4)

(b) (4)

(b) (4)

(b) (4) (b) (4)

(b) (4)

.~. 

:Manifest report 
~ 

[ <;111' D'r 28-.ILlN_2nl0 SJoIiJP.J HEn:1I H'IIMAI. ~ RECipi~Rn7??"'?n g"'l1"~ "" , .~A ... 
.; 

J 
NAl-IE Matt Alavi NF.M.: 

COHP Dream Pharma LId, co:~p 

AllOI 176 Horn Lane 1\1l1l1 

AnD:! ADU2 

CITY ACTON, LONOON ern 
ST/PV CNTR't' GB l'(Y.;'rAlo W36PJ !lT/I'V 

I1k:r Pharmaceuticals Not Restricted 

I'KGS o ~I£IGHT D ICIT. K onl W~:IC;IIT Kilo K 

IIll CO COM CUllT VAl. &.'(1' liT t::I.P LTC 
DESC PHARMACE:UTICALS NOT RESTRICTED 30049099 GB 0 

PI'IIII: 

FDA_08.18.11_000047



(b) (4)

(b) (4)
(b) (4) (b) (4)

(b) (4)

LOCATI 

NAME MATT ALAVI 
COMP DREAM PHARMA LTD. 
ADD1 176 HORN LANE 
ADD2 
CITY 

AIRBILL 

PKGS K/L WEIGHT COM CURR CARR VAL CUSTOMS VAL EX LIC HDLG UNITS 
D K GB UKL 99.22 

DESC: PHARMACEUTICALS NOT RESTRICTED 

FDA_08.18.11_000048



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

  If you need additional information you can call Supervisor Susan 
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

  (  is the X contact person)  I also called your phone number 901-333-3528 and left a 
message.  If you could please return my call I would like to know the timeline for release.  Thank you in advance. 
  
John McAuliffe 
California Department of Corrections and Rehabilitation

Page 1 of 1

1/13/2011file://U:\SodiumThiopental\Emails\112-9938358-2Emails\RE FDA entry item # 112-99-38...

(b) (5)

(b) (4)
(b) (4)(b) (6)
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(b) (4)

(b) (4)

(b) (4)

United States Food and Drug Administration 
New Orleans District Office 

Notice of FDA Action 

Entry Number: 112-8992979-0 Notice Number: 2 
September 28, 2010 

I Importer 

> < 

Port of Entry: 2095, FedEx - Memphis, Memphis, TN 
Carrier: I I 
Date Received: September 20,2010 
Arrival Date: September 17, 2010 

Filer of Record: FEDEX Trade Networks Transport and Brokerage, Memphis, TN 38125 
Consignee: Arkansas Department Of Correctio, Pine Bluff, AR 71602-9411 

COMMERCIAL ENTRY CLOSED 

Summary of Current Status of Individual Lines 

Line ACS/FDA Product Description Quantity Current Status 
.......... ...... ............. ....... .... ... . ... -- -- .. - ........ . ....................... __ ......... ........... . 

001/001 688760418241/THIOPENTAL 
SODIUM 

Released after Detention 09-
27-2010 

* = Status change since the previous notice. Read carefully the sections which follow for important information 
regarding these lines. 

@ = Consignee 10 

This is the final notice concerning entry 112-8992979-0. Any status changes are reflected in the Line summary and 
line detail sections. 

DETENTION 

The following products are subject to refusal pursuant to the Federal Food Drug and Cosmetic Act (FD&CA), 
Public Health Service Act (PHSA),or other related acts in that they appear to be adulterated, misbranded or 
otherwise in violation as indicated below: 

Line ACS/FDA Product Description 

001/001 688760418241ITHIOPENTAL 
SODIUM 

Respond By 
.... ........ .............. . ........ 

November 1, 2010 

FD&CA Section 505(a), 801 (a)(3); UNAPPROVED NEW DRUG 
The article appears to be a new drug without an approved new drug application . Unapproved drug w/p written 

--

FDA_08.18.11_000050



(b) (4)

(b) (4)

(b) (4)
(b) (4) (b) (4) (b) (4)

(b) (6)

(b) (4)

(b) (4)

(b) (4)

(b) (4)

. TABS: ~. , , , 
DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY 

UNITED STATES CUSTOMS SERVICE 

ENTRY /IMMEDIATE DELIVERY 

FEDEX TRADE NETWORKS 
TRANSPORT & BROKERAGE, INC. 

TEL: (901) 752-3000 

.19 CFR 142.3, 142.16, 142.22. 142.24 . 

17. MANIFEST NUMBER 18 G.o. NUMBER 

24. H.S. 

3004.90.9140 

• 
Form Approved 

OMS No. 1515-0069 

ABI CERTIFIED 

AIR EXPRESS 

19. TOTAL VALUE 

93 

I hereby make application for entryllmmedlate delivery. I certify that the above D OTHER AGENCY ACTION REQUIRED, NAMELY: 
information is accurate, the bond 18 sufficient, valid, and current, and that all 
requirements of 19 CFR Part 142 have been met. 

o D CUSlOMS EXAMINATION REQUIRED. 

~----------~~~~------~~~~~~----~ 

------------------------1 D ENTRY REJECTED, BECAUSE: 

DELIVERY 
AUTHORIZED: 

Paperwork Reduction Act Notice: Thl8 Information I. needed to determine the admissibility of Import. Into the United State. and to provide the necessary 
Inform8t1on for the examination of the cargo and to establl8h the liability for payment of dutie8 and taxes. Your re8pon8e Is necessary. 

09/20/10 17:50:54 NZ7 Customs Form 3461 (010189) FDA_08.18.11_000051
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(b) (4)

(b) (4)

(b) (4)

(b) (4)

'Dream Pharma Ltd. 

Invoice Details 
Number: 26681NV 

Address: 
Arkansas Department of Correction 
Central Administration Office 
6814 Princeton Pike 
Pine Bluff, AR 71602-9411 
Fedex: 4512-1458-6 
Tel: 870-550 - 7307 

VAT no: 
Purchase Order: 

Order Details 

.- _._- - ----------- - -

176 Horn Lane. Acto~. London. W36PJ 
Tel: 020 8992 7000 Fax: 020 8992 7001 
E-Mail: info@dreampharma.com 

Date: 17-09-2010 

Delivery Address: 
Arkansas Department of Correction 
Att: Wendy Kelley. Deputy Director 
Central Adminislration Office 
6814 Princeton Pike 
Pine Bluff, AR 71602-9411 
Fedex: 4512-1458-6 
870-550 - 7307 
Currency: GBP • Pounds sterling 
Heading: PHARMACEUTICALS NOT RESTRICTED 

~N~am~e~/D~e~s~c~ri~Plti~o~n-----~~------~~--~--~~--~--~~4~Q~u~anut~iW I Price 
Thiopental Injection. powder for reconstitution, thiopental sodium, 500-

Total ~ 

1 590.25 1 
IL--- - ,-I - ---,' i 

I I 
mg vial packs of 25's 

Batch No: AW6022 EXP: 05/14 

Statement Details 

Goods Total : 590.25 

Discount (%): 0 

Delivery: 0 

Insurance: 0 

Shipping Details 

Declarations: 
We certify that this invoice is true and correct. 

i Subtotal: 590.25 
I 

VAT (World Zero): 0.00 

Previous Balance: 0 

Total: 590.25 GBP - Pounds sterling 

Pa ment Method: Pre a ment Thank You 

l 
! 
! 
! 

I 

Damage. shortage Orleakage must be notified in writing to ourselves within 3 days. Non·Delive:y within 14 days. Goods remain Ihe property oi Dream 
Pharma Ltd. ;,rntir (un paymenl has been receive<l. Subiect 10 our standarO' conditions of safe. E80E 

Company Registration Number: 4637884 VAT No. G8B05-5541-41 
Director: M. Alavi 

Page 1 of 1 
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(b) (4)

(b) (4)

ENTRY NUMBER: 
AWB/BL NBR 

ITEMS MARKED 
TARIFF :11= 

QTY 1: KG 

D ** 

1 C/O- GB 
3004.90.9140 

*** END OF REPORT *** 

INVOICE :11= 

LINE CONSOLo WORKSHEET 

PAGE: 1 
09/20/2010 

05:55 PM 

LINE VALUE- GBP 

590.25 

** 590.25 

**** 590.25 

FDA_08.18.11_000053



(b) (4)

(b) (4)
(b) (4)

ENTRY NUMBER: 112 8992979 0 
AWB/BL NBR : I I INVOICE # 
SHIPPER : DREAM PHARMA LTD 

ITEM MARKED REFERENCE 

INVOICE ITEM 
LINE# MARK 

1 • 
TARIFF 
NUMBER 

COUNTRY 
OF ORIG. 

3004.90.9140 GB 

*** END OF REPORT *** 

RATE OF DUTY 

Q: 

PAGE: 1 
09/20/2010 

05:55 PM 

VALUE-GBP 

I IKG 
590.25 

FDA_08.18.11_000054



(b) (7)(C)
(b) (4)

~EP-2ele 12:37 From: To:ee19017S23~34 P.1/4 

~ Tlliopental i.uec'ion • e1o<tronic Modicine< Compendium (oMe)· p'[1' b'Y W\ I Y\ 

Archimedes Pharma UK Ltd ~ 
250 South Oalc Way, Green ParK, Reading, RG2 6UG, ", hi a 
¥:reptlOne: +4"1 (0)1189315050 . . . rCa me es 
Fax! +414 (0)118 931 5056 

Before you contact this company: often several 
companies will market medicines with the same active ' -

WWW: httpillwww,archlmede:;abacm5l.CQm I 

ingredient. Please check that this Is the correct ft I , 
company bel'ore contacting them. ~ L. __________________ --' 

Summary of Product Charact8rlstlcs last updated on the eMC: 05/05/2004 

Thiopental injection 

1. NAME OF THE MEDICINAL PRODUCT 
Thiopental InJactlon BP 

:1. QUAUTATlVE AND QUANTITATIVE COMPOSITlON 
Thiopental Sodium BP SOOmg 

3. PHARMACeUTICAl. fORM 
Frooze-drled powder for solution for Injoction In a vial, 

4. CLINICAL PARTICULARS 

4.1 Therapeutic Indication. 

lilA c../..'vf.( ;IT 

6((1 b0"fl (j).LIJ 

1. rhlopentalls used for the Induction or genG~1 "":ICIG~hQsla a"cr Is also USQd U an ~ to prOVide 
hypnosis during balanced Imaesthesla w\th other anaesthetic agents, Including analgesics ~nd musde 
relaxants. 

2. Thiopental Is also used as 81'1 ~ for control or convulsive disorders of vllrlous aetlology, Indudlng those 
c:aused by local an.,es;thot\cs. 

3. Thlopontal hell now been used to reduco the Intrilc;ranlal prQssure In patients with Increased Intracrclnlal 
pressure, If controlled ventllctlon Is provided, 

4.2 Po.oloay lind mothod ot administration 

lnuavonous InJection. 

ThlopentallnJec;tlon BP " admlnlfltcrGd Intravenouslv normallv as is 2.5% w/v (500mg In 20ml) solution. On 
occaSions It may be administered as II S% w/v solution (500mg in 10m!). 

The Intr.\vGnous Injection preparation should be used lifter reconstitution or the scer1le powder with Watel' ror 
InJectlon5, usually to prodUCe) a 2.S% wIll solution and this should be disc:arded after seven hourll. 

U58 In aniJostheslll 

NormDI dosage ror tho Induc;tion or anaesthesia Is 100mg to ISOmg injected over 10 to IS seconds, It 
necessary III ropee!: dose 0' lOOmg to tSOmg mav bo given ilftor one minute, No nxad dosagll 
reeommendetlons for the Infravenou$ Injection can be given, slnco tho dosage will nGod to be carefullv 
adjusted according to the patient's rosponsl!!. Factors such 8. age, sex, and weight of the patient should be 
taken Into consideration, Thlopen~1 sodium reaches effective concentratIons 11'1 the brain within 30 seconds 
and anaC!stnesl" Is norm,,"v produced wlthln ono minute of iln Intmvenous dose, 

http://www,mcdicines,org.uklEMC/printfriendlydocument,aspx?documenl:id-14338&comp... 20-09-10 

, 
- ----- --- ------- ._-_._- -
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20-SEP-2010 12:37 From: To: 0019017523034 

Thiopenull injection II electronic Medicine.~ Compendium (eMC) • print friendly 

Adult 

100m; to 150m" Intravenously over 1Q to 15 sec:onds, normally as a 2.5°4 w/v solution. 

It. repeal: dose or 100mo 1:0 lSOmg may be gllfen flfter on6 minute. 

P.2/4 

'Page 2 (1'(4 

The IntrilvenOUli inJIlI:tlon should be given slowly and thet amounts given titrated against the p2l~iont's respon$e 
to minimise the risk ot respiratory depreSlilon or the possibility of overdosage. The Dverage dose tor an IIdult 
or 70kg Is roughly 200mg to 300mg (8mls to 12mls 0' a 2.5% w/V solution) wlttl a melClmum 01' SOOmg. 

Children 

2 co 1mg/kg bodywelght, Intravenously over 10 to 15 seconds, normally as II 2.50/0 w/V solution. A repeat 
dose of 2 to 7mg/kg may be given arter one minute. The dose Is 2 to 7mg/kg bnsed on tho patient's n!sponsQ. 
The dOlO for children should not exc:eed 7mgJkg. 

Smaller adult doses ara advlsablo. 

Uti. In convulsJ". states 

75mg to 125mg (3mls to Smls af a 2.5% w/v solution) should be given as soon as possible after the 
convulsion begins. Further doses may be required to c:ontrol c.onvulsians following the use ot a local 
anaCl5thetlc:. Other regimens. such 1'1$ the use or Intravenous or rectal diazepam, may be used to control 
conV\lISilve states. 

u.o In ,.ouN/o,lul pat/.ne, wit,. ril/sed Intrllollnl.' pl'fISlluro 

Intormlttent bOlus Injections of 1.S to lmg/kg ot bodywelght may be given to reduce elevations or Intracranial 
pressuro I' c:ontrolled ventllal:lon Is provided. 

4.3 Contraindication. 
ThlopcanQI Is c:onrralndlC8ted In resplratory obstruction, acute asthma, severe shock .:md dystrophlll 
myotontcl:I. Administration of any barbiturate Is contraindicated In porphyria. 

Care should also be olCerdsed with severe Cl!IrdlOvUculllr diseases. severe respiratory diseases and 
hypertension or various l1etlologv. 

Plicients with hypel'$ensltlvlty (<lactlons to barbiturates. 

4.4 Special WDtnlnQa and precautions for usa 

Speelill care Is needed In admInistering thiopental to patIents with the follOwing condltlons:- hvpovolaemla, 
sellere haemorrha;e, burns, dehvdratlon, severe DrlClI.:tmlit, c:ardlovi'lscular disease, status asthmQtlcus, severe 
livlllr disease, mvasthenla gravis and muscular dvstrophles, adrenocortlcsllnsufflc:loncy (even when controlled 
by cortisone). cachelCla and severe toxOloml., rBlsed Intracranial pressure, ral~d blood urea, raised plasma 
potaSSium, metabolic disorders e.g. thyrotoxicosis. mYlCoedema. diabetes. 

Thiopental may preCipitate acute Clrc:ulatory I'8Uure In patients wIth cardlovaswlar disease, parth~ul~1r1v 
constrictive plllrlcardltls. 

Thiopental can Cl)use respiratory depreSSion and a roductlon In cardiac ourput. 

HCllldac:he Is also reported With the use Dr bOlrbltUrDre onaesthetlcs. 

Reduced doSes :Ire recommended In shode, dehydration, s~v~ro anaemia. hvperkalaemla, toxaemia, 
myxoGdema or other metabOlic: disorders. Thiopental sodium Is motabotlso<l primarily by the liver so doses 
should be reduced In patients with hepsth; impl:Ilrment. Reduced doses are Iiso Indicated In the eldorly and In 

http://www, modicincs.org.\lklEMClprintfrlendlydocument. aspx?doculllentid-14338&comp... 20-09-10 
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20-?E~-aai0 12:37 From: To: 0019017523034 

Thiopental InJectiol' • electronic· Medicin~g Compendium (eMC) - print friendly 

patients who havo beon premedicated with nlIrcotlc analgesics. 

P.3"4 

Page.3 of4 

Thiopental has been shown to Interact with IUlphal'uruole. Reduced Initial doses may be required to mchlevQ 
adequCltG ,,"aosthesla, but repeat dOliles may also be necessary to maintain anaesthesia. 

Increased dosQS may be necessary in patients who have "thGr an habl~uatlon or addiction to alcohol 01' drugs 
of obuse. Under these circumstances It Is recommendod mat supplementary anl!llgo&lc agents are used. 

AcddQntal Intra-arterial injection or thiopental causes severe arterial spasm and an Intense btJrnlng pain 
around the InjeCtion Site. In the (ase of accldentallntl1l-arterlallnJectlon of thlopootar the needle should be 
len: In-e;ltu so thllt en Injection or an antispasmodic, such as paplIverlne or prllocalne hydrochloride may be 
given, Anticoagulant therapy may also be ,startOd to reduce the risk or thrombosIs. 

ThIopental Injec:tlon should bo used wltt1 c:autton I" patien~ with adrenocortical 11'\5utflclencv or with raised 
Intracranial pre!lsu~. 

4.5lntoractlon with otha, medlclnDI products ond othor forma of Inte,actlon 
Thiopental has been shown to Interact with sulphatur2l%011!. 

It Should be noted tha~ thiopental will Intemct with beta-blod<ers end calcium antagonists (lLlslng a fall In 
blood preiSure. 

The sedative prOl)ertles of antlpsychodcs and anxlolytlcs mllY be potantlated by thIopental. 

4.8 Pregnancy and laNtion 
Thiopental readily crosses the placental barrter and also appearS In breast milk. Therefore, breast-reeding 
should be teml'oriilrlly suspended 01' brel!lS~ milk eXI'ressed before the Induction or anaesthesia. 1t hiJS boon 
shown that thiopental can be used without adverse effects during pregnancy although the total (lO$e should 
not exceed 250mg. However, when considering use of thiopental the cllnlclloln should only use the drug when 
the expectod benofit& outweigh any potential risks. 

4.7 Stfecta on i!!Iblllty to drive and us. mac!'!ln., 
Post·operi)tlvo vertigo, dl90rtonta~lon mnd sedeclon may be prolonged Dnd out-patients given thiopental should 
therofore be advised not to drive or usC! machinery. espedally within tile ftrst 24 to 36 houl'S. 

4.8 Undulrable erteeta 
llIryl'geal IIpasm mDY occur, together with coughing or sneezing. during the Induction procedure, For this 
reason It Is not advised to uSG thiopental Dione for peroral endoscopy. 

5xtravasatlon eauses local tissue necrosis and severe pain, Thl5 can be relieved by application 0' an Ice paek 
and 113(11 Injection of hydrocortisone. The sev. w/v solution IS hypertoniC and may cause pain on Injection and 
thrcmbophlebltlG, 

AllarS'C reactions, sldn reactlons and hypersensitivity have beon rarely reported. 

Bronchospasm, rosplmtory depression and myocardial depression or cardiac arrhythmias may occur. 

4.§ Overdose 

Overdosago produces acute respiratory depression. hvpotenslon, circulatory rauura and apnoea. Treatment 
must be artifiCial ventilation, lowering of the C)adent's head and Infusion 0' plasma volume expanders. 

S. PHARMACOLOGICAL PROPERTIES 

5.1 Pharmacodynamic: proportlos 

Thlopel1talls a shart-actlng subStituted barbiturate thaI: Is more lipid soluble than other groups of barbiturates. 
The drug reversibly depresses the activity of all excitable tissues. The eNS Is pDrtlcularly sensitive and 
normcllva general anaesthesia (In be achieved with thiopental without slgnlftcant effects on peripheral 
tiSSue,.. 

hup:llwww.mcdicines.org,uklEMClprintfriendlydocumen(.aspx?documentidr;;;;;14338&eomp... 20-09-10 
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20~SEP-201e 12:38 From: To:0B1ge17523034 

ThlopentnllnJection .. electronic Medicines Compendium (eMC)· print friendly Page 4 of4 

Tttiopentlliacts through the eNS with particular acrllflty In the mesencephalic reticular actlvatlng system, Thea 
barblturatos O)(ort dlfr«ilrQnt errects on synaptic transmission, mostly those depondent on GABA. Autonomic: 
gangllZl of me peripheral nervous system IIro also depressed. 

B.2 Phllrmacoldnetlc prupertleel 
Following Intravenous admlnlstrotlon. unconsc;lousnoss occurs within 30 seconds and will be continued for 2.0 
to 30 minutes iIIttor is 51nglo dose. Rapid uptako occurs to most vascular arcas Dr the brain followed by 
redistribution Into other tissues. 

Thiopental is strongly bound to plilsma protein, whIch impairs excretion through the kidney. Tho metabolites 
IUO usually Inactive and are then excl'erQd. Thiopental. therefore. whilst having a ~hort duration or action, ml:lY 
have a long elimination phase. 

5.3 Proclln'cilli ,,'ew dlllta 
There arc no pre-clinical data of relevance to the prescriber which are additional to that alrclldy Included In 
othelr sections of tho SummDry or Product Cl'tarac:t:erlstlc:s. 

G. PHARMACEUTICAL PARTICULARS 

6.1 Lid 0' exClplontl 
Non. 

15.:1 Incompatibilities 
SolutIons or Ihlopentallnjectlon have a pH of 10 to 11 and are strongly alkaline In order to maintain StDblllty. 
Solutions are I"compatlble with acId, acidic nits and solutions such 85 pethidine, morphine and prometha .. /ne 

e.1 Shalf lifo 
48 monchs. 

6.4 Spacllli precautions far ator'agG 

Do not store above 250C. Storll reconstItuted sotutlon between 1°C to SOC In an upright poSition and u~ 
withIn' hours. Use once follOWing reconstitution and discard any resloue, 

G.S Nacure and conCen" or cOlltalner 

20ml Type 111 dear glass vials with 20mm bromylbutyl caoutchouc 5l11conl,od rubbQr cloSures. 

Pack sl2.e: 25 VialS per pack. 

6.6 Specla' precautfons for disposal and otller' handll"g 
Not applicable. 

7. MARKeTING AUTHORISATION HOLDER 
Unk Pharmacoutlcals limited, 8IShOP!! weald House, AlbIon Way, Horsl'lom, WeSt Sussex 'bU2 lAH, UK 

8. MARKETING AUTHORISATION NUMBBR(S) 
PL 12406/0014 

9. DATE OF FIRST AUTHORISATION/RENEWAL OF THE AUTHORISAnON 
5 April 1999 

:1.0. DATS OF REVISION OF THE TEXT 
January 2003 

11. Legal Category 
POM 

http://www.medic ines.orQ, uklEMCJprintfrlendlydoc:ument.ospx?documentid"'1433 8&comp... 20.09.1 0 
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!Manifest report 
'--- ------' 

SH!' 1>1 17-SEP-2010 S!;lIl1i1 I Hf:Tr.~ 

t.:i~-I;:: Mati Alavi I:~·I;: All : Wendy Kelly. Deputy Direclor 

ca·:!' Dream Pharma LId. ~:o;;p Arkansas Departmenl of Correction 

r,;Jr; \ 176 Hom Lane .l,:Jill Cenlral Administration Office 

!."OiJ:l A[lG2 6814 Prince Ion Pike 

CI :- ':' ACTON. LONDON CJ r ,' PINE BLUFF 
s r/F·: Cil'I'RY GB i'O!.; i ;"~ W36PJ S7""! AR c;:,;l j ' US i' :~S''; :. 71602 

R .. •• PharmaceuTicals Not Restricted 

P;ito!' 1'f.!GfiT D ~II. K 

co:·; CU5T VA:. .. :;,:1' 0': 

resc PHARMACEUTICALS NOT RESTRICTED 30()49099 GB o 
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(b) (4)

LOCATION MEM 
FLT/TRK FX001 
ROUTE FX001 

NEW INTERNATIONAL AIRBILL ENTRY ENT# 112-8992979-0 
FTDT 17SEP10 BCH MTR CLC CHKR AB OF 
DOC/NC N CO CONT BAG 

NAME MATT ALAVI 
COMP DREAM PHARMA LTD. 
ADD1 176 HORN LANE 
ADD2 
CITY ACTON, LONDON 
ST/PV CNTRY GB POSTAL W36PJ 
REF 

PKGS K/L WEIGHT COM CURR 
K I GB UKL 

DESC: PHARMACEUTICALS NOT RESTRICTED 

RECIPIENT PH (870)550-7307 
NAME ATT: WENDY KELLY, DEPUTY DIRECTO 
COMP ARKANSAS DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIO 
ADD1 CENTRAL ADMINISTRATION OFFICE 
ADD2 6814 PRINCETON PIKE 
CITY PINE BLUFF 
ST/PV AR CNTRY US POSTAL 71602 

CARR VAL CUSTOMS VAL EX LIC HDLG UNITS 
590.25 
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09'""27-10;15:32 919013333579 

Arkansas Department of Corredion 

FAX COVER SHEET 

SEND TO: -n ........... FROM: 

Wendy KeJley 
Deputy Director of Health & 

Correctional Programs 
P.O. Box 8707 

Pine Bluff, Arkansas 71611·8707 
Phone: (870) 267·6361 
Fax: (870) 267-6363 

WENDY.Keu.EY@ARKANSAS.OOV 

# 11 3' 

FAX#: 90/·353- 3519 DATE: 9·~ 7.10 

, TOTAL ~~~ (INCLUDING COy'E.~).:._. ____________ -! 

Comments: 

PLEASE NOTE: This facsimile and any attachments Is the property of the State of .Arkansas and may be 
protected by state and federal laws governing disclosure of private information. It Is for the Intended 
recipient only. If an addressing or transmission error has misdirected this facsimile. please notify the 
sender. If you are nOl the intended recipient you may not use, disclose, distribute, copy, print or rely on 
this facsimile. You are notified that the documenl(s) provided may contain health information that is 
legally privileged, confidential and protected by law from disclosure. Copying or distributing this 
information except as required for the direct care and treatment of the deSignated patient, without the 
express authorization of the Arkansas Department of Correction, Office of the AdminIstrator 01 Mental 
Health or Medical Services, Is prohibited. 

An equal Opportunity .",ploy.,_ 
FDA_08.18.11_000061
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Wendy Kelley 
Deputy Director of Health & 

Correctional Programs 
P.O. Box 8707 

# 21 3' 

Pine Bluff, Arkansas 7'6" ·8707 
Phone: (870) 267-6361 

Arkansas Department of Correction 

Dream Pharma ltd. 
ATTN: Matt Alavi 
176 Horn Lane 
Action, London W3 6PJ 

September 10, 2010 

SUBJECT: Thiopentallnjectlon Purchase 

Dear Mr. Alavi, 

Fax: (670) 267·6363 
WENDY .L.KElLeY@ARKANSAS.OOV 

The Arkansas Department of Corrections (GDC) uses Thiopental Injection to 
carry out Capital Punishment in Arkansas. In accordance Arkansas State Law, 
AC.A. § 5-4-617, "The sentence of death is to be carried out by intravenous 
leth~1 injection of one (1) or more chemicals, as determined in kind and amount 
in the discretion of the Director of the Department of Correction. The chemical or 
chemicals injected may include one (1) or more of the following sUbstances: one 
(1) or more ultra-short-acting barbiturate, one (1) or more chemical paralytic 
agents, potassium chloride, or any other chemical or chemicals, including but not 
limited to saline solution." The Director of the Arkansas Department of 
Correction by Administrative Directive has ordered that sodium pentothal or 
Thiopental sodium be used for the first chemical. 

The Arkansas Department of Correction placed an order earlier this year with a 
manufacturer in the United States, but has been advised that they have none in 
stock, nor is any expected this year. In order to carry out the State of Arkansas' 
constitutional mandates in death penalty cases, we desire to make the following 
purchase: 

Name/Description Quantity Price Total 
Quantity (ea) 

Thiopental Injection, power l 590.25 GBP 
for reconstitution, thiopental GBP 
sodium, 500mg vial packs of 
25's 

An Equal Opportun/ry Employer 
FDA_08.18.11_000062



(b) (4)

. . 0~-27-10;15 : 32 

Shipping Location: 

Arkansas Department of Correction 
Central Administration Office 
ATTN: Wendy Kelley, Deputy Director 
6814 Princeton Pike 
Pine Bluff, AR 71602-9411 
Telephone: 870-550-7307 

919013333579 

United States Drug Enforcement Agency Number (DEA): FA1835199 

Our Federal Express account is[ ~ 

I understand the expiration date of the chemical currently available Is February 
2014. I can be reached by telephone at 001-870-550-7307 or bye-mail: 
wendy.kelley@arkansas.gov 

Sincerely. 

WendyL el~ 
Deputy Director for Health & Correctional Programs 
Arkansas Department of Corrections 

# 31 3-
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From: Kernan, Scott@CDCR [Scott.Kernan@cdcr.ca.gov] 
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
(b) (4)(b) (4)(b) (4)

(b) (4)

(b) (4)

(b) (6)
(b) (4)

(b) (4)

(b) (4)

' TAB~ 

00610 

5 

DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY 
UMITED STATES CUSlOMS saMa: 

ENTRY /IMMEDIATE DELIVERY 

FEDEX TRADE NETWORKS 
TRANSPORT & BROKERAGE , INC . 

TEL, (901) 752-3000 

ASI CERTIFIED 

AIR EXPRESS 

2-9247186-3 

I hillabot' rMD 1ppl\calioM lor I r1Iryfrm mBdlele delivery, I WI1i~ thai the abcYo D OTHER AGENCY ACTION REOUIRED, NAMELY: 
Inform ll\1on IIIl1CCt1m\o, the bond I, 6uliiclenl. va'I~ . end a..lltlnl, .n~ that nil 
reqtJnunanll 01 19 CFR P~rt 142 have boIIn mot. 

;:::::::.:::;::::::;-----[~:~:::~:_::~-.L1 D CUSTOMS EXAMINAnON REQUIRED. 

l.====~~.,;;;~~~~~@'!~~§~~====~ D ENTRY REJECTED, BECAUSE: 

PIIplrwork RBducUon Act PotoUce: Thlllnlllrmlllion I, needed to determine the IKImI.alttiUty of Imparll mlo !he Unlied S.-c .. lind to proorfrh the nK.ft!Iery 
Inlllrmetion for the • .,.,nl"lllon of th. ClrgO and 10 ellllbllBh the IIlblllty lor PlIYllllent 01 dutl,. Ind tuN. 'Ibv. OftPOn" II noeu .. ",. 

10/07 / 10 15 , 12,49 Cuetome Form 3481 (010189) 
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(b) (4)
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(b) (4)
(b) (4)

(b) (4)

(b) (4)

Dream Pharma Ltd. 

Address:.~ ______ .., 

VAT no: 
Purc;hase Order: 

Order Details 

NamelDescrl tion 

1;6 Horn lane, Acton. london, 'N36PJ 
Tel: 020 89927000 Fax: 020 8992 7001 
E-Mail: info@dreampharma .com 

Oell\le~ Address: 

Currency: GBP - Pounds sterling 
Heading: PHARMACEUTICALS NOT RESTRICTED 

i Quanti Price 
Thiopentillinjection , po'M:Ier for rec;onstitu(ion, thiopental sodium, 500· 
mg vial pac)ts of :iI~rs 

:t...J 
I 

l~-i 
i I Balch No: AW6022 EXP: 05.114 

Previous balance 

Stalemenl Details 

Goods Total: I Subtotal: 

Discount (%)0 VAT (WOI1d Zero): l1li 
Deliver. I Previous Balance: 

Insurancel:::] Total : GBP • Pounds 5leriif1g 

Pa men! Method: PreOaYment Thank You 

Shipping Details 

We cer1i~ that this invoice is true and correct. 

CMllY1If. Jhon.~ OI IUkll$l8 must QoO ~ in .. dlirQ to OU"1~,wi'Jlin J~. H :w>-Oeli¥e<y ....... in 14 <:1,-, GOOCII r.", ..... \htt 1II00001IJ' ofOfe.lm 
PM"". lid, Utllil /\.Ill f!Y"'Ittl l lin beorn IKehied . Sullied 10 OtIr ~ilI1l1atC condiOOns 01 SlIe . € &OE 

Company Registration Number: 4637884 VAT No. GB80S-5541 -4 ' 
Director: M. Alavi 

Page 1 of 1 
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ENTRY NUMBER: ~2 1247...1.86 3 
AWB/ BL NBR INVOICE # 

ITEMS MARKED 
TARIFF #: 
QTY 1: KG 

•• 

1 C/O- GB 
3004.90.9 190 

*** END OF REPORT *** 

LINE CONSOLo WORKS HEET 

PAGE : 1 
10/ 07 / 2010 

05,38 PM 

LINE VALUE- GBP 

•• 

**** 
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ENTRY NUMBER: 112 9247186 3 
AWB/BL NBR INVOICE # 
SHIPPER DREAM PHARMA LTD 

ITEM MARKED 

INVOICE ITEM TARIFF COUNTRY 
LINE# MARK NUMBER OF ORIG. 

1 - 3004.90.9190 GB 

*** END OF REPORT *** 

REFERENCE 

RATE OF DUTY 

Q' 

PAGE: 1 
10/07/2010 

05:38 PM 

VALUE-GBP 

FDA_08.18.11_000068



(b) (4)

(b) (4) (b) (4)

(b) (4)
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(b) (4) (b) (4) (b) (4) (b) (4)

!'?lr " O!I ·OCT .lO IC 

" 
,w:t. h\all I\\;lvi 

(,;~:> Dn:~m Pllanr", Lid . 

"D:1\ 115 Ho", LaM 

;0:>: 

C!,'.,. ACTO ,." L()N(),). .... 
:;'!' !r'/ ,;:,,-:-,,-,- G. 

'i-Il:'~' -" 

r'::"-;h~ "" .. 
_ ~Il It 

[::::=Manifest report 
i-:F:t!R 

• H. k 

-.:t;t-, 
G' o 
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.' ' 

r.aC~TlaN ME M _______ 'NE W I NTERN~TlaN~ T_A] RRII ,T , ENTRY ___ ERNT* ] J ?'-9?~]l B6-3 

I 
I 

, 
AME MATT ALAVI-----------NAME 

COMP DREAM PHARMA LTD. COMP 
ADDI 176 HORN LANE ADDI 
ADD2 ADD2 
CITY ACTON, LONDON CITY 
ST LE~ eNTRY GB QSTAL W36PJ ST LP\, _____________ ~_~ 

.... _----- -, - - .. _- --- - - -- - - - ---. . _. - ,-. --
PKGS K/L WEIGHT COM CURR CARR VAL CUSTOMS v:.;T. EX LIe HDLG UNITS 

K GB UKL 
DESC; PHARMACEUTICALS NOT RESTRICTED 
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
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FDA_08.18.11_000072



(b) (4)

(b) (4)

(b) (4)

United States Food and Drug Administration 
New Orleans District Office 

Entry Number: 112-9673446-4 

Consignee: 
Kirkland Correctional Institutio 
4344 Broad River Rd 
Columbia, SC 29210-4010 

> 

Notice of FDA Action 

Port of Entry: 2095, FedEx - Memphis, Memphis, TN 
Carrier: r I 
Date Received: November 5,2010 
Arrival Date: November 5, 2010 

Filer of Record: FEDEX Trade Networks Transj:>ort and Brokerage, Memphis, TN 38125 
Importer of Recordi I 

COMMERCIAL ENTRY CLOSED 

Summary of Current Status of Individual Lines 

Notice Number: 2 
.January 6, 2011 

___________ 9~_~_~_tity ___ ._ Current Status 

• 001/001 688760418804ITHIOPENTAL 
SODIUM 

C"J Released 01-06-2011 

* = Status change since the previous notice. Read carefully the sections which follow for important information 
regarding these lines. 

@ = Consignee 10 

This is the final notice concerning entry 112-9673446-4. Any status changes are reflected in the Line summary and 
. line detail sections. 

CORRESPONDENCE 

Line ACSIFDA . __ ._ J'.~_?_d.~c:t __ ~~_~c:ript_i_()_~ _____ _ . ____ _______ _________ ____ _________ ____ ______ _ 

001/001 688760418804ITHIOPENTAL 
SODIUM 

Comments: FDA releases this shipment, which is being imported by or on behalf of state correctional 
authorities. In keeping with established practice, FDA does not review or approve products for the 
purpose of lethal injection. FDA has not reviewed the products in this shipment to determine their 
identity, safety, effectiveness, purity or any other characteristics 

Denise D. Duncan, Compliance Officer 
(RegionlDistrict) 

(901) 333-3520 
(901) 333-3579 (FAX) 
DENISE.DUNCAN@FDA.HHS.GOV 

./ 
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Notice of FDA Action 
Entry Number: 112-9673446-4 

U.S. Food and Drug Administration 
959 Ridgeway Loop Road, Suite 100 
Memphis, TN 38120-4042 

Line ACS/FDA Product 
........................................................ ~ 

LINES RELEASED. 

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
provisions of the Food, Drug. and Cosmetic Act. or other related Acts. and does not preclude action should the 
product later be found violative. 

Notice Prepared For: The District Director. U.S. Food and Drug Administration 
Notice Prepared By: DDD 

FDA_08.18.11_000074



• GDC PLiRCHAS I NG Fax:404-657-4399 

e· 
, #2 Martin Luther King, Jr. Drive 

East Tower, 'Room 754 ' 
Atlanta, GA30334 
Fax .(404) 657-4399 
Voice (404) 656-5999 

, To: 

Fax: 

From: 

Phone: . , Date: 

Aug 10 2010 15:01 P. 01 

e 
Georgia Department 
of Corrections 
Purchasing 

'I-Tlf 

, '0 Urgent ,0 F.C».r.,~~yjew' 0 Please Comment' DPlease Re~ly' o Please, Recycle: , 

,,' ,I· 

I 
I 
I 
I ' 
I 
I 

.~ 

" 
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(b) (4)

, . • GDC PURCHAS I NG Fax:404-657-4399 Aug 10 2010 15:01 e ·e 
GEORGIA DEPARTMENT.OF CORRECTIONS 

COMMISSIONER'S OFFICE ' 
SUITE 866, EAST TOWER 

1 MARTIN LliTHER KiNG, JR. 'DRivE, S.E 
ATLANTA. GEORGIA 303j~900 .. ' .. ",i04i656-46U ': " .. . 

.Sonny Perdue 
(J()verno'r 

. August:4~ 2010 

FEDEX 
. ATTN: Customer Relations 

FAX '4041651-6818 

3875 Airways, Mpdule H3 .Department 4634 
Memphis. TN 38116 

SUBJECT: Thiopental Injection Purchase 

. T o.whom it may Concern: 

'°1 • 

]. 

, 

P.02 

Brian Owens 
Commissioner 

The Georgia Department of Corre~ions (GDC) uses Thiopentallnj¢ction in its Death Sentence 
cases. In accordance with Official Code of.Georgia, § 17-10-3, Artiole 2 in capital punishment 
ca~es: MAII .persons who have been convicted of a capital offense and have had imposed upon 
them a sentence of death shall suffer suoh punishment by lethal injection. U . , 

.The.GDC hasbesn. unable to loc~t~ tfli.s ~rug in the United States and because there is a need 
for the drug to carry out the state of Georgia's constitutional requir~meril in death sentence 

.. cases we bave purchased,. from Dream Pha.rma LTD., 176 Hom Lime, Action London, the 
. . .. .. ~ ... . -... , ,, : ':. " :supplies"lI~tedbelow:" ;'" . 

NameIDescription Quantity Price Total 
Quantity Lea) 

: 

Thiopental Injection, power for . I , 
91 .88 GBP 

reconstitution, thiopental sodium, 
500mg vial packs of 25's I 

Shipping Location: 

I 
I 

. f - .' 

I 
I 
I 

i 

FDA_08.18.11_000076



• GDC PLiRCHAS I NG Fax:404-657-4399 • 
SUBJECT: Thi9pentallnjection Purchase 
Georgia Department of Corrections 

Aug 10 2010 15:01 P.03 • 
, .M~. Gharle!s, H,. Smith, Jr .• Director of Pf'9curement will be the poi nt of coritact for this purchase. 

He can be reached by telephone 404·656-6442 or by a-mail: smithc~2@dcor.state.ga~us. ' , 

Derrick . chofield,' 
, Assistant ,CQr:nmi~slciner. Chief of Staff 
Georgia Oepartm.ent of Corrections 

, ,i, 

';' 

!: 

~ 

, , 
"i" 

l, :. ~ 
I I 

I 
F 
,. , 

i' 

, ,. 
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(b) (4)

(b) (4)

(b) (4)
(b) (4) (b) (4) (b) (4)

(b) (4)

(b) (6)
(b) (4)

(b) (4)

~----.. ~--~---------------'r------------'r-------------~----.. --~.~~~~ ' . TABS: 

1_ ARRIVAL 

110510 

DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY 
UNITED STATES CUSlOMS SERVICE 

ENTRY!lMMEDIATE DELIVERY 

FEDEX TRADE NETWORKS 
TRANSPORT & BROKERAGE, INC. 

TEL: (901) 752-3000 

19 CFR 142.3, 142_16, 142.22, 142_24 

2_ ELECTED ENTRY DATE 3. ENTRY 

11 

ABI 

AIR 

25. COUNTRY 
OFOAIGIN 

GB 

I hereby make application for entry/immediate delivery. I certify that the above 0 OTHER AGENCY ACTION REQUIRED, NAMELY: 
information Is accurate, the bond Is sufficient, valid, and current, and that all 
requirements of 19 CFR Part 142 have been met 

10 0 CUSlOMS EXAMINATION REQUIRED_ 
~~~~~~~~--~~~~~~~------~ 

------=-:::...::..;,,;-=--.;..:.....;,.-=--.;....::...:.:..:....----.:.....;,.--.:...-------1 0 ENTRY REJECTED, BECAUSE: 

DELIVERY 
AUTHORIZED: 

Form Approved 
OMS No. 1515-0069 

DATE 

Paperwork Reduction Act Notice: This information Is needed to determine the admissibility of Imports Into the United Statel and to provlda the nece888ry 
Information for the examination of the cargo and to establish the liability tor payment of duties and taxes. Your response Is necessary_ 

11/05/10 20:15:51 W20 Customs Form 3461 (O1(189) 
FDA_08.18.11_000078



(b) (4)

(b) (4)
(b) (4)

(b) (4)

(b) (4)

Dream Pharma Ltd. 

Invoice Details 
Number: 27161NV 

Address: 
South Carolina Department of Corrections 
Kirkland Correctional Institution- Pharmacy 
4344 Broad River Road 
Columbia, South Carolina 29210 
United States 

Tel: 803 - 896-1995 

VAT no: 
Purchase Order: 

Order Details 

176 Horn Lane. Acton, London, W36PJ 
Tel: 020 8992 7000 Fax: 020 8992 7001 
E-Mail: info@dreampharma.com 

Date: 05-11-2010 

Delivery Address: 
South Carolina Department of Corrections 
Att: John Solomon and Rose Mayer 
Kirkland Correctional Institution- Pharmacy 
4344 Broad River Road 
Columbia, South Carolina 29210 
United States 
803 - 896-1995 

Currency: USD - US Dollar 
Heading: PHARMACEUTICALS NOT RESTRICTED 

I-::::N~ai-"m;.;:e.;.;fD;:..e7s~c~r.:.Iipc-=lt::.:io:-;n"--__ ---;---;: ___ ~:--::.,.----:::-;-_--:--;---;::----:=,---_rQuantitv : ~rice J Total I 
Thiopental Injection J powder for reconstitution, thiopental sodium, 500- , ____ ~ __ - ---'1 1 033.5 I 

Batch No; AW6022 EXP; 05/14 I 

mg vial packs of 25's 'r' I 

I 

Statement Details 

Goods Total: 1033.50 Subtotal: 1471 .00 

Discount (%) : 0 VAT (World Zero): 0.00 

Delivery: 437.5 Previous Balance: 0 

Insurance: 0 Total: 1471.00 USD - US Dollar 

I Pa men! Method: Pre a ment Thank You 

Shipping Details 

Packing: 

Tariff: 30049099 
Declarations; . 
We certify that this invoice is true and correct. 

Damage. shortage or leakage must be notified In writing to ourselves within 3 days. Non·Delivery within 14 days. Goods remain the property of Dream 
Phanna Lid. Until lull payment has oeen received. $ubjectto ou: standard condi~ons of sale. E&OE 

Company Registration Number: 4637884 VAT No. GB805-5541-41 
Director: M. Alavi 

Page 1 of 1 
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(b) (4)

(b) (4)

ENTRY NUMBER: 
AWB!BL NBR INVOICE # 

LINE CONSOLo WORKSHEET 

ITEMS MARKED 1 C/O- GB 
TARIFF # 3004.90.9135 

** 

QTY lfl 

*** END OF REPORT *** 

** 

PAGE: 1 
11/05/2010 

08:19 PM 

LINE VALUE- USD 

1,033.50 

1,033.50 

**** 1,033.50 

FDA_08.18.11_000080



(b) (4)

(b) (4)(b) (4)

ENTRY NUMBER: 112 9673446 4 
AWB/BL NBR : [ INVOICE # 
SHIPPER DREAM PHARMA LTD 

ITEM MARKED REFERENCE 

INVOICE ITEM 
LINE# MARK 

1 • 
TARIFF 
NUMBER 

COUNTRY 
OF ORIG. 

3004.90.9135 GB 

*** END OF REPORT *** 

RATE OF DUTY 

Q: 

J • 

PAGE: 1 
11/05/2010 

08:19 PM 

VALUE-USD 

I .jKG 
1,033.50 

FDA_08.18.11_000081



(b) (4)

(b) (4)

(b) (4)

(b) (4)

(b) (4) (b) (4)

(b) (4)

(b) (4) (b) (4)

~:tp .·T 05.NOV-Z010 ~l·.e:: ? 
'-----.... 

"-_ ___ _ -'1 ;'E 0208-992-7000 

IC·,,: Mall Alavi 

t:~-:? Dream Pharma ltd. 

;Dill '76 Horn Lane 

"'l'''' ACTON. LONDON 
s'r : P': C;; '; ;::Y GB F~ " :x . W36PJ 

'.S? Pharmaceulicals Not Restricted 

I'KCS D ;':~lCT:' D "r ~ K 

DESe: PHARMACEUTICALS NOT RES"-R1CTED . 

,-~ ___ ~Mallifest report 

::i·:·: . JOh'l Solomon alld Rose Ma)'er 

:~IJ;.;r- South Carolina Departmen, of Calfee 

.".:r·, Kirkland Correclional InSli:ulion-

;.,n:·,~ 4344 Broa<s River Roa<s 

c ,n COLUMBIA 
S'l' ':..- SC ,:::': .tY 'JS r($''-'-,:. 2921t' 

'·,,·0 
.-" ----, GB 

XI-: ' USC.'" 

I;.::': ~ r, ~:~!. : .1C 

FDA_08.18.11_000082



(b) (4)
(b) (4)

(b) (4)
(b) (4)

(b) (4)

LOCATION MEM NEW INTERNATIONAL AIRBILL ENTRY ENT# 112-9673446-4 1-- - ,---- --] 
.... --- ..... .... -:' 9 

PKGS K/L 
I K 

~==, COM CURR CARR VAL CUSTOMS VAL EX LIC HDLG UNITS 
GB USD 1471.00 

DESC: PHARMACEUTIC T RESTRICTED 

FDA_08.18.11_000083



HOLD DESIGNATED

Summary of Current Status of Individual Lines

* = Status change since the previous notice.  Read carefully the sections which follow for important information 
regarding these lines.

@ = Consignee ID

Line ACS/FDA Product Description Quantity Current Status

 001/001 688760418804/THIOPENTAL 
SODIUM

Pending FDA Review 11-
05-2010

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

All products in this entry not listed above may proceed without FDA examination.  This notice does not constitute 
assurance the products involved comply with provisions of the Food, Drug, and Cosmetic Act or other related acts, 
and does not preclude action should the products later be found violative.

112-9673446-4Entry Number:
November 8, 2010
Notice Number:

Date Received: November 5, 2010

Port of Entry: 2095, FedEx - Memphis, Memphis, TN  

Arrival Date: November 5, 2010

; Carrier:

1

Kirkland Correctional Institutio
4344 Broad River Rd
Columbia, SC  29210-4010

Consignee:

Filer of Record:       FEDEX Trade Networks Transport and Brokerage, Memphis, TN  38125
Importer of Record: 

Notice Prepared For:  The District Director, U.S. Food and Drug Administration
Notice Prepared By:   MJS

> < 

(b) (4)

(b) (4)

(b) (4)
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I'OITl'l Appl'C)Vld
DEPARTMEt,jT OF HOMELAND SECURITY QMII No. , e111-0024­

!Iq).0'-31-:10'2U.S. CU8tom. Ind Border Proteotion 

ENTRY/IMMEDIATE DELIVERY
ACB IMPORT SERVICES, INC 

DBA ARIZONA CUSTOMS EROKERS 
P.O. BOX 20062 

PHOENIX, AZ 85036 000 BOX # 

18 CFR 142.1I. '4Z.' •• 1"1.22.142.24 .ABI CERTIFIED 
" ARRIVAL i)"n
102EilO 

2. !L!CT!O ENiRY C.TI a. IiNTIIY ,V". COD!/NAME 

11 INFORMAL­
4. eNTJI.." NI,JMII!" 

574-0251126-5 
Ii.POllT e, IiINI:lL! TIlAN~. eOND 7.IIAOKEA/IMPOIIU" 'IL! NlJM~ER 

2605  00126'7045 
e. CQN8IGN!! NUMSl!R II. IM"C"TDl NUMeef1 

86-600479107 86-600479106 
, 0, Ul'TIM"TIi CONlIIOfo!!! NAMIi 1,. IM~OATEA OF R!CO"D NAME 

~IZONA STATE PRISON COMPLEX ~IZONA DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS 
1305 BUTTE AVE 1601 W. JEFFERSON ST 
FLORENCE, AZ 85232 PHOENIX, AZ 85007-3002 

eM"'I!" CODE 1;', \lOVACliIFUO'l'TtmlP 14, LOCATION OP GOQD8~OtleIS)INAM§ISl 

l    
1-:'-;-S."V;o.;ES;;r:IiIIi~lc:::o::::I)~!/N~A':7MIi.----~--_...l...-_-----~  

PHOENIX, AZ 65034 
, D, U,S. PQIrr OP UNLACINO 

2605 
, ,. MANIFEIT NUtJIll!A IS, o.C, NIJMII!I\ 'S. TOU.L VAl,.UE 

1246 
120, DElCIIII"TICIN OF M!PlCHANCIS! 

MEDICAL EQUIPMENT 
21. r;~~rWf 12 ITIB~IAWI NO, 

 
n, MANll'tsr QUANITY 

 
24. H.lI NyM ileA 

3004909130 
2a. C:dIHtI1~Z 28. MANUr~TU"!1l NO, 

GB PBDREPHA176LON 

27. CERTIFICATION 28. CBP USE ONLY 

I hl!llebv mike .ppllc.tlon fat entlY/lmml!ldl~to dlllvl!lrv· I clrtlfv that tl>rll~0". D OTHER AGENCY ACTION REQUIRED, NAMELY:InfOlmetlon Is IcCUt~tlll, the bond IIIIulllc8nt, valid, and eLment. end t III 
r'QLllr.ml~t. of 18 eFR Pert 14~ hille b.en mit, _- L» 
llIQNATUAr: OP ....~PLlCANT / ../ ~~/,... 

XATTY-IN-FACT/ACE it;( /F// 
PHONe NO. 

Fax# 10/25/2010 
GOVT. AGENCY use 

o CBP EXAMINATION REQUIRED. 

o ENTRY REJECTED, BECAUSE: 

ClATEOE~IV~AY IllllN....TUAE 
AUTHORI1EO: 

Exam Site:   
P(lperwark Reduction Ae! Stetement: An .;.nov mllv nct conduct or $pOn~r lin Inrormatlon ColiBotlon lind a perBon Ie not required to respond 
to thilJ infcJrmeaon unleu it display. II current lIalid OMS con1rol number Iilnd !In ""-pi ration dElte. Tne oOntrol numDer fer this collection Is 
, Btl 1·0024. The lI,tlmeted IIversge tlmll to compilltl!l thl. application ill 111 mlnutBli. If you havlJ any Cornmntll regarding tne burden lI.tlrn8te 
you can wrIte to U.S. Customa and Border Protection. Offloe of RllgulBtlons Ina RUllnqa, 799 9th Street, NW" W8.~ll'lgton DC 20229, 

FX/34111 (1110) PART 1 CBP Form 34S1 (101091 

W8Ll:B 0102 92 ~oOS~3~0~8 wo~sn~ 281 • d SOBOEL2209 

(b) (4)

(b) (4)
(b) (4)

(b) (4)

(b) (4)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (4)

(b) (4) (b) (4)

DEPARTMEt,jT OF HOMELAND SECURITY 
U.S. CU8tom, and Border Proteotion 

ENTRY/IMMEDIATE DELIVERY 
ACB IMPORT SERVICES, INC 

DBA ARIZONA CUSTOMS EROKERS 
P.O. ~OX 20062 

PHOENIX, AZ 85036 

18 CFR 14*.lI, ,"Z.' •• 1·lI.n. H2.*" 

I'OITl'l APPIC)Vld 
OMII No. 1 e I 11-0024-

!lIP. 01-31 ..:1012 

000 BOX # 

D OTHER AGENCY ACTION REQUIRED, NAMELY: 

o CBP EXAMINATION REQUIRED. 

o ENTRY REJECTED, BECAUSE: 

OELIV~AY 

AUTHORI1EO: 

Paperwork a paraon Ie not 
to thill infQ unl ... it display. a current valid OMS control number /ilnd !In ~plrltlon dete. Tn. control numiler fcr this collection Is 
'5151·00 Tha 1I,t1meted IIverlge time to camplate this application ill 111 minute •• If you hav. any comments re"ardlng 1ne burden lI.tlmete 
you can write to U.S. CU8torna and Bo(der Protection. Office of RElgulatlona Inci Rullnq" 799 9th Street, NW., W8.~lngton DC 20229. 

FX/34111 (1/10) PART 1 CBP Form 34S1 (101091 

1 • d S080EL2209 S~3~0~8 wo~sn~ 28 W8L1:8 0102 92 ~OO FDA_08.18.11_000085
FDA_08.18.11_000085



JANie! K. BREWER 
IIQVIiRHOR 

September 24, 2010 

David Thomas. DCM 
FDA Inveltigations 
Food and DNI Administration 

1ID'1 WIlT JVF5IICI\II 
'HOII'Ioc, ~HIIO? 

1ICII1 .... -----.1"" 

Diviaion of Impart Opemtions and PoliG)' 
4605 Bast Blwood Street, Suite 402 
PhoCDix, Arizona 85040·1948 

R.c: Execution by I.«bal InJection of Arizona Imnate 
Jcfby Timothy Landrigan #082157, 

Dear Mr. Thomas: 

• CHARLES!.. RYAN 
DIMOTOA 

The purpose of this ~orrespon.dace is to adviJe your agency of our intent to receive certain 
pharmaceutical products :&am Dream Pharma. Ltd. of london, Eq1and. We have placed the 
order with this ~mpmy Cor the purpole of.~ the necessary drup forcsrrying out an . 
execWOJl warrant issued by the Arizoua Suprame Court in the matter of State v. Jeffrey T'mwthy 
LandrigaD, CR.-90·0l2l' AP. 

In order to ,proceed with tho execution we mUlt have the prociwrt8 ordered through Imam 
PbarmL Our' DBA RIIptration number ill: FA2203S71 and it expires June 30, 2013. Tbc 
exeoution 18 set by the court for Ootobel' 26, 2010, and our agency iI mendatecf to advi. the 
court that it pOSSe8Ha the necessary chemioals for the lotha1 h\jection protocol as approved, no 
later than October 1,,2010. 

Any steps your apDcy 08D tab in attcDctina to this shipment cxpedi:tiously would. be of Fat 
uailtaDce to our -IILmCY in its c£IDrt to abide by tho court-ord.orcd data& let by tho c;ourt. Shou1d 
Your qenoy have any questions, do not hesitate to contact my office directly at (602) S42·,S22S 
or after nomml bWlimlsshoun tbroushour ~ cent=' at (602) 542-1212; . 

Tha.1lk you in advance for your professional assistGcc with the proCCl8Sins of this shipment. 

ce= Charles FlADapIl. Deputy Dkector 
Robert Patton. DivhdOll Director, Offender Operations 
Carson McWilliams, Warden. ASPC FlorenCe 

S080EL2209 S~3~0~8 WOlsnJ Z~ W~Ll:8 0102 92 ~OO FDA_08.18.11_000086
FDA_08.18.11_000086



85232 

Dream Pharma Ltd.	 176 Horn Lane, Acton, London, W3 6P~ 

Tel: 020 egQ2 7000 Fax: 0208992 7001 
E-MIlII: Info@dreampharml.com 

Cite: 22-10-2010 

Addr...: 
Arizona Stst. Prison Complo)( - Florence 
Attention: Cafloo McWilllllml, Warden 
1305 Butte AvenlJe 
POlt OffiCi Bo)( e2Q 
Florence, Arizona 

Tel: 602-364-3791 

VAT no: 
Purcha.a Ord'r: 

D.llvery Add,...: 
Arizona State PrI,on ComplelC' Florence 
Attliilntlon: Carson McWlII18me, Werden 
130~ Butte Avenue 
Poat Offloe eO)( 629 
Florenee, Arlzona 
B5232 
002-364-3791 

Currency: GBP - Poundll8'terllng 
H,.dlng: PHARMACEUTICALS NOT RESTRICTED 
IOThls Is not for use by the general public" 

Name/Del!lcriptlon Quantltv PrIce Total 
Thiopental InJection • powderfQr recor'ultltutlon, thlopental.Ddlum, 100­
~~~~~~ I 

Batch No: AVV8022 EXP: 06114 ;:) abtlJ \ «0 . 1J.3 a 

787 

., ,",", ,,'.':-. ": ..~ ; '~. 'l:',.~ • : ,",' • ~': ' ': . I , . , 1."" . ,. ' •.,. I .~ , ,'" ~'. " :.:',: ",\:-,; " .,]." .., ; ',' .... I, ..'"; '. '\ :::'" .,. ':, 

Goods TOlal: 767,00 

Discount (%): 0 

Delivery: 0 

In.uranc.: 0 

Subtotal: 767.00 

VAT (World 2oro): 0,00 

PrevlQUS Balencel: 0 

Pavment MeU,od: PrtlDlvment Thank You 

Packing: Grc.. Welg~~~K9);  
Netwelaht il: 

Tariff:300490SS Carrier: 
Dec;:laratlona: 
We certify that this Involoa 18 true Bnd correct, 

Matt Alavi, for Dream Pharma Ltd. 

JJt6df:-; 
...~.~ 
~ . 
~ fIlM', 

I
 

O"mllllll, ahen_lIe or J.lkage I1'lUlt be notified In wrltlnlillo gurHIYN Wilhln 3 dlya. Ngn·Oellvery within 14 day" Good. remain tn811roperty 01 Drum 
Pt\8rma Ltd. Until f~1I flIIYr'I'lo!lm 1'1 .. been rvcelved. $l,IbjeGl to our Itllnd.rd coMltlgna of la'l. ~&OE 

Company RegilStrllltlon Number: 4637884 VAT No. G8805-5641-41 
Director: M, Alavi 

PlIlge 1 of 1 

W8Ll:8 0102 92 ~oOSM3~OMa WOlsn~ Z8S080EL2209 

(b) (4)

(b) (4)

(b) (4)
(b) (4)

(b) (4)

(b) (4)

Dream Pharma Ltd. 

Addr ... : 
Arizona Stste Prison Complo)( - Florence 
Attention: Careoo McWilliam., Warden 
1305 Butte AvenlJe 
POlt OffiCi Bo)( 62Q 
Florence, Arllone 
85232 
Tel: 602-364-3791 

VAT no: 
Purcha.e Ord.r~ 

Name/C".cr! tlon 

176 Horn Lane, Acton, London, W3 6P~ 
Tel: 020 egQ2 7000 Fax: 0208992 7001 
E-Mail: Info@dreampharmll1.com 

Delivery Add,....: 
Anzona State PrI,on Camplel(' Florence 
Attliilntlon: Carson McWilliam., Warden 
130~ Butte Avenue 
Poat Offloe Sox 629 
Florenee, Arizona 
B5232 
002-3&4-3791 

Currency: GBP - Pounda Marling 
H,.dlng: PHARMACEUTICALS NOT RESTRICTED 
IOThls Is not for U!le by the general public" 

Total 
Thiopental InJection • powderft:lr recor'ultltutlon, thlopental.ad um, 100- 787 
mg viti pack. of 25'. 

Batch No: AVV8022 EXP: 06114 ::) abtJJ \ « 0 . 1 J .3 a 

Goods TOlal: 767.00 

Discount (%): 0 

Delivery: 0 

In.uranc.: 0 

We certify that this Involoa 18 true and correct. 

Subtotal: 767.00 

VAT !,World 2oro): 0.00 

PrevlQUS BalenceI: 0 

Payment MeU,od: Prepayment Thank You 

O"melllel, ahen.lle or J •• kage 11'11,111 be notified In writing to gurMlvae wi1hln 3 dlYs. Ngn-O.llvery WIthin 14 d~ •. Goodl remain In811roperty 01 Drum 
Pn8iTn. Ltd. Until f~1I paymel1ll'lu been rwc.l .... d. Sl,lbjeCl1 to our atllndlrd coMltlgna of •• 11, ~60E 

Company Registration Number: 4637884 VAT No. G8805-5641-41 
Director: M. Alavi 

S080EL2209 

Page 1 of 1 

FDA_08.18.11_000087
FDA_08.18.11_000087



85232 

Dream Pharma Ltd.	 176 Horn Lane, Acton, London, IN3 61'J 
Tel: 0208992 7000 Fax: 02089927001 
E-Mail: InfoGdre8mpherm~l.C;om 

Addre••: 
Arizona Stats Pr180f1 Complex- Florenoe 
Attention: Carson McWIlliam., Warden 
130!5 Butte Avenue 
Pott Office Box 82; 
Florence, Arizona 

Tel: 602-364-3791 

VAT no: 
Purcha•• Ord.r: 

ON: 22-10-20 0 

OaUvery Add....: 
Arizona Slate Plt,on Compl8JC - Florence 
AttAntlon: Carson McWilliam., Warden 
130!5 Butte Avenue 
Post Office Box 629 
Florence, Arizona 
85232 
602-3&4-3791 

Currtncy: GSP - Pounds sterling 
Heading: PHARMACEUTICALS NOT RESTRICTED 

Name/De.crlptlon Quantltv Price Total 
Shipping cha,;•• for Invoice number 27011rw  250 

''''it'','' 

!;locde Total: 250,00 

Discount (%): 0 

Delivery: 0 

In8urance: 0 

Subtotal: 2S0,00 

VAT (World Zero): 0.00 

Prevlcull Blliance: 0 

Tetal: 250.00 GBFl - Pounds 8larllng 

Pavmenl Method: Prec8vment Thlilnk You 

Packing: Gross Weight (Kg): 
Net Welahi (Ka):  

Tariff: 300490ge Carrier: 
Decllilr.tlon,; 
We certify that this invoice Is true and CXIrrect. 

Matt Alevl, for Dreem Phsrrna Ltd. 

/lIJ6d!::;; 
.Ilrp~.~d 
"'" ,,(101 
~ ~ 

Dlmag., .hortlll' or Inkilgl I'nuwt b8 ncti'lied In Wl1l1l'lg to c~l'I8lvea wilnln :I dayl. Non.Oell...ry withIn 1" diyl, acodll remeil'l the p~rtY of Dreim 
Phllrmll Ltd, UntO flAl ely-mint hill bl.n recelV8d. SUDlecl to our It.nan COnl;lltlona¢ ..II. EaOE 

Compllny Reglstrstion Number: 46378B4 VAT No. G8805-6641-41 
olrector: M. Alavi 

PIge1 D11 
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(b) (4)

(b) (4)

(b) (4)

(b) (4)

Dream Pharma Ltd. 

Addre •• : 
Arizona Stats Pr180f1 Complex- Florenoe 
Attention: Carson McWilliam., Warden 
130!5 Butte Avenue 
Pott Office Box 82; 
Florence, Arizona 
85232 
Tel: 602-364-3791 

VAT no: 
Purcha •• Ord.r: 

!;locde Total: 250.00 

Discount (%): 0 

Delivery: 0 

In8urance: 0 

We certify that this invoice Is true and CXlrrect. 

176 Horn Lane, Acton, London, 1N'361'J 
Tal: 0208992 7000 Fax: 02089927001 
E-Mail: InfoGdre8mpherm~l.C;om 

OaUvery Addre .. : 
Arizona State Prtson Compl8JC - Florence 
AttAntlon: Carson McWilliam., Warden 
130!5 Butte Avenue 
POlt Office Box 629 
Florence, Arizona 
85232 
602-3~-3791 

Currtnoy: GSP - Pounds sterling 
H.adlng: PHARMACEUTICALS NOT RESTRICTED 

Subtotal: 2S0.00 

VAT (World Zero): 0.00 

Prevlcull Balance: 0 

Tetal: 250.00 GBP - Pounds atarllng 

Paymenl Method: Pre08vment Thank You 

Dlmag., shortege or 'nkage mUlt b8 nat1lied In WI1l11lg 10 c~l'MIvea will1ln :I day •. Non.Oell .... ry withIn 1" deYI. acodll remaill thl p~rty of Dream 
Phllrml Ltd. UntO full ely-mini hal b •• n recel*. SUDIIeI to our .t.nan condltlona 9f .. II. EaOE 

Company Reglslrstion Number: 46378B4 VAT No. GS805-6641-41 
o lrector: M. Alavi 

PIge1 Df 1 
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From: John Solomon [Solomon.John@doc.state.sc.us] 
Sent: Wednesday, January 05, 2011 9:21 AM 
To: Halpenny, Susan M 
Subject: Na Thiopental 
Good morning Susan, 
  
The drugs have not been released as of 10:15 this morning. Have you heard anything this morning that is 
encouraging about this matter? 
  
John 
  
  
  
  
John P. Solomon, Ph.D., MBA 
Director of Health Services 
South Carolina Department of Corrections 
4444 Broad River Rd. 
Columbia, SC 29210 
(Tele) 803-896-1995 
(Fax)  803-896-1999 
  

Page 1 of 1

1/13/2011file://U:\SodiumThiopental\Emails\112-9673446-4Emails\Na Thiopental.htm
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From: Halpenny, Susan M 
Sent: Wednesday, January 05, 2011 10:20 AM 
To: 'John Solomon' 
Subject: RE: Na Thiopental 
Good day, 
  
Our Director of Imports, Domenic Veneziano, advised me yesterday that we may not receive the information he 
was preparing until today.  I will let contact you once I have received this information and released the shipments. 
  

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

1/13/2011file://U:\SodiumThiopental\Emails\112-9673446-4Emails\RE Na Thiopental.htm
FDA_08.18.11_000093



Gl?lDRSPHA 1. 'loLO 

613DREPKA:l.7b~Q 

29333'f4100 

:)00, B,OX tI: , 

I, 

::H 042QOOOO ;',' .SB 

, , , 
'" 

9:38AM 

, ."'~ 

.iI. . ," 

:

10. 

~J i·, " . 

.' I', 

, . ~ 

" 

PEUVERY elG ATUR DATE 
',\" " AUTHORIZED: " 

/" 

: 'L ,. 

,,'; .. :'1 
"' •• I • ' 

EN ~m Si t e!,11 f'ED~RAL ~XF'ReSS 

(b) (4)

(b) (4)

(b) (4)

(b) (4)
(b) (4)

(b) (6)
(b) (6)

(b) (4)

.iI. . ,"~ 

• f ' ,,,,~ 

.,' ,~ 

, " 

9:38AM 

, , , 
'" 

" . 
. " 

. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELANO' 
'.' U.S.' Customs.and ;BorQ$r prot:ectli4::m 

, "ENTAV/JMMI;DIATE DELI 
. ", ", ACB i{¥iI7.'Q~t}¥Rvlces~ 

. OBA AR I"ZON~;'CUSTOMS ~~/"IL<'E!:·"",'" 

. :.' :i=e..o ;"'. "so l( 200,a2 
"' F.'HI;)~NIX, AZ 85d3c 

'" .if. ".', :',' .'~;;:n;.~--.--:--"-":-~--..,f::-.:=I":::":ZO= __ :r.7Io:-4=..a;"";;ii'i;7;I'lI;;:;':;==:-II!"'::r.';~=--..L..----------...1 
;; 'I'~ 1 

~J i', " . 

" 

~----~----~-'~~~~-=====~~--WWt~~ 

,L : ,. 

,,'; 

613DREPHAl 

',\" 

/ .. 

.. 

FDA_08.18.11_000094



.I 

NO. 867--P. 3/9
SEP.29.2010 9: 38RM 

. . '1i!i;;.Z8A' 18\ ~9 itlllFBCl'f-ADC DirectDrs Office 61i2-S~ ..B15g1 T'-IiS7 .PII003/S11I15'(P';'56S f ~ 

Dream Pharm. Ltd. 171 Ham ,Aaton, Landon. WI." 
T..:Oao.I. 7000 '. Fq: 010••1001 
EofMlI: ••nu,.", 

~"r~ .:~. 'F" __I.,: .. ,.1 .•' .... ~ ,~.,:I\,,_ ..~"':'~ ... ,r ""''''~'' ,". \oolI ., :,;., I~-"----------_--..--r------­

11'11 

-...._ ~.:I~~~~~~~~~~~--I------­
..
f1.,' IICIQDII~', 

,\ DIIaouftt ~): a 
DllIvIry. 21& 

",",_', J,'I'n~;'cO: .~ . 'oil 
_"I (I" " 

II' ,~".: ,M(I~',':,,:"~."""'" ," .. ~t:;M».:·t..-:.. , 
DCI: 

:, !. I 

; .... ". ...• I~ ,. .• '~I'" ,,~. ,"" ':1, .' ;' •. " .. '.~~.,' ~")oo', r I~" •. q. ~ . ~ ".~. "~,,,,, 'Ol ""<;1 ' •• 

·~I" ", . ,~. " I, 

:; ~;;;~. ';;;'~-~:_"" .... "'"""".....,;,._·_I__....;,;;;;;;.:~~~ ......~~-----""""- , !:,:':"-":_:"'-'-"-'"-'-_:'-""-' 
~, 

:I.~:!' 
.. , 
" 

'i, 
,"':1' ':\,'::=.' ~.~.: :.,.r" I',' :": ('.,~, ' ,. :~. "I \~." ";:i:~r;~~/, ", I, ',;~~ 

:In 

.'~ p' ." ." '. 

QDlnpIny _~Nu~,*i .a'.... VAT No.'" 1-1141041 
, ,'. .·f;)llICtDr. M. AllYl 

'PJP}'U . ' '. ,;'" , . 
. ( ,",.."" J, ~ 'I , ~" . ,,;:;~{~;;,,:; ':,:'", ?,J ,:' "'. , ," -", ;I.. "'.~ Ii" .:~ ,... ', ,:,: " .,.' 

(b) (4)

(b) (4)

(b) (4)(b) (4)

(b) (4)

. I 

. ' 

SEP.29.2010 9:3BRM 

, "Ii!i;;.zaA' 18 \ ~9 illllFBCl'!-t\OO Direct ers Office 61i2-S~ .. BI5i1 

Dream Pharma Ltd. 

;0 --, 

,\ DIIaouftt (-4): a 
Dellvlry. 21& 

,~ ~t',,' 

. ', 
~j ( 

'n~;'CO: .~ . 'oil 

;M».:·t .. -:., , 

·~I" ", . ,~~ " I, 

".1 (I- " 

,-.' "", ,-. I' " ...,., I • ~ .. ' 'I. ,,4, 

~I.,! ,: -"', '," I ' • 

, ,~_ " ),' I 

" ;' •. ,. .. '.~~.,' ~")oo" r I~" 

" ~Ir,'" .,' . 

NO. 867--P. 3/9 

T'-IiS7 ,PII093/S11I15'(P';'56S f ~ 

~,Landan, vvalPJ 
., Fq: 010 .U1OD1 

II,!. 

,I \~ .. ' ";:i:~r:~~/, "" " 

~~:~==~==~ial!~!P~~~~ 

. ( I.,.". J, ~ 'I , ~ . 
" ,,', ,:,: .. ,.' 

'PlP-':",1 ' . '. ,.;." 
, ,,;<~{~;;,,:; .:,:'", ?J ,:' . 

FDA_08.18.11_000095



SEP.29.2010 9:38RM 

19 CFR 1060.10.61 12341 123,42 

_cntryNo,_, ­

Port ~ '" _ 

Date ,__- __ 

OMS Nc. 1S51.4)OOa Exll 12-31-201Q
TRANSPORTATION ENTRY AND MANr~EST 

OF GOODS SUBJECT TO CBP E.ntry No. 2006101.85 

INSPECTION AND PERMIT Class of Entry I. T. 61 
U.S. Customs and Border Proteetior (I.T.) (T,E.) NVO.1E) (DraWback. ele.) 
PO~T FIRST U.S. PORT 

CODE NO, 2095 OF UNLACING MEMPH S, 'l'N- DATE 2:=.;9:.,;S;;:E~P;:.;10::....-__PO~T OF M&.:MlJ'HIS, TN 

Entered Qr Imported by Importer/1Ft! # tObeahlpped 

consigned,to 
(OlIr nymbor ond 1~ltlal) 

In bond vla 

CBP Port Director i'HOENIX, AZ 2.§.05 F~nal fOreign de$tin~ on .........,=""'_~~-!"'!' ­
(Fer a~p<;Irtllli<lnt only) 

Consigoee CARSm-1 MCvqILLIAAS (WARDEN), ARIZONA STATE ~RISON COMPLE (FLOR FLORENCE. US 
(111 CBP ~ort()r Old! OT eteallnatlon) 

Foreign port of lading _ aIL NO, Date of sailing
------"':":""':-=bO~V~t iiif~Ontl~a~1Icl~n-::lO~b':':t ,l!!!~m~IB!I!'h~ ;nly when mOtChancll!l!! II: impor    ----- ­

lmj:lorted 00 the Flag USA all Ilia STN 
I Namlll)( \/1Il8l!4l1 Or I;lImor Inll maWs ~OIIIlIr) (t II.e imported) (l.ael Illrvlgn port) 

Exp~rtedfrQm UNITEltl KINGDOM on 28SEl?lO GOOdsnowat 
- (Cllllnty) (eatel (N-Mlfli I)f WarshClIl!I!!, al2ltion, piar, etc:.) 

Merks iimd 
Nl,imbers

ofPackiir,es 
Gresa Weight

In Pounlfg 
Value 

(DGIIArt Qnly) Duly 

872136481249 ESTIMATED NOT V~RIFIED 

~a~RMAC~OTlCALS NO~ RESTRIC!~D 6~22.00 

TIUOI?ENTAL INJECTION POWDER l.lSC 

FOPl. RECONSTITilTION 

THWPENTAL SOOIUM: 500­ MG VIAL PACKS 

OF 25'S BATCH NO AW6a2~ EXP 

05:.4 ~01'ASSIll 

ARJ:zaN~ CUSTOMS 

PHOENIX ARIZ, A~, us, 85040 

• ll:fI"'J'1':1t'10'''l 

G.O. No, 0 Check Ifwitttdrawn for Vessel su.pplles (1Q U.S.C. 1 09) 
CERTIFICATE OF ~DING FOR TRANSP()~TATION IN BONO I truly declare that the stl ter'l1ents contained herein are trLl9 and 

AND/OR ~DIN~ FOR EXPORTATION FOR carmel to tt'ls best of my I.tnowledge and belIef, 
£:HOENIX, lI.Z 2605 Entered orwlthdrawl'\ bVl- _ 

(Pert> FEDERAL E:XI?RESS ~OIU' 

~~~I~~o1§~~~~~NJO~~~,te~0V51 THE .;;;E;.;.;M.;..f~:;,.~ ..;9_~-+ _ 

Oellvered to the Carril~r Laden on the-­
named above, fer delivery to
 
the cap Port Dlrecto" at
 

(Vtl;~el. vell;;I". Ilr IIn:tII/l)
d9s~nation sallied wit, CBP To the Il'lspectQr; The i'.lbl v~eacriblild gQOdlO shaH be disposed of
 
seals Nos. WAIVE 0
 whtcl'l elearoo for- l\MS AUTHOltl; ZE:D 
or the packages (Were;rcwe;:e
 
not) label~, or co!"decl
 - 1-5:"""'::'i?"'=.':"~'!'i"'"'~~~""",,!,!,~F.;;C1~rlIl;;;;e;;p;;lX\!!p~lfl!Ctor~"""t!""""""'F-_"""" on _~-::-.~ Received from the Port I: 'reGtor of the above CBP location thBand seals~.
 

(Dlllel m~rchandi&e describ~d Ir this mQnifsst for tren&portaricn and
 
deliwry Into the custody f the CBP officers at the port namedas verified by export recorcis. 
a~oY'e. GIll packag~ in a~lPlIrent good order e)(cept as rrotGd hereon.AMs AUTHOIUZEI:l 
FE:DEML EXPRESS (ORP

(I~WI~" (InSFleclClr) 

~mp 

----(::::D~Sle~)---

CBP Form 7512 (03108) 

(b) (4) (b) (4)

(b) (4)

(b) (4)

(b) (4) (b) (4)

(b) (4)

(b) (4) (b) (4)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

SEP.29.2010 9:38RM 

19 CFR 1060. 10.61 12341 123,42 

_cntryNo._. ____ -
Port ~ _________ _ 

Date _______ , ___ - __ 

TRANSPORTATION ENTRY AND 
OF GOODS SUBJECT TO CBP 

INSPECTION AND PERMIT 
U.S. Customs and Border ~MI'j!!I, ... tit"ln 

PO~T FIRST U.S. PORT 
CODE NO. 2095 OF UNLACING - 'l'N 

o B Nc. 1SUOOoa Ex 12-31-201Q 

E.ntry No. 200610185 

Class of Entry !. T. 61 

(I.T. ,E.) N'lO.1E) (DraWback. e!e.) 

~~~~T_N ________ ~ ___ DATE ____ ~2~9~S~E~Pl~O~ __ _ 

Entered Qr Imported by # ____ to be ahlpped 

In bond via consigned, to 

Consignee McvqILLIAAS 

Imj:lorted on t~e 

on _......:2:.,;:8:.;:;S;:E,:,l?.:.1 :,.0 __ 
(eate) 

672136481249 ESTIMATED - ~a~RMAC~OTlCALS NO~ RESTRIC!~D -TIUOI?ENTAL INJECTION POWDER 

FOPl RECONSTI'I'ilTION 

THWPENTAL SODIUM: 500- MG VIAL PACKS 

OF 25'S BATCH NO AW6a2~ EXP 

05:.4 ~01'ASSIll 

U'f B~O:KER INF'Ol\MATION u .. 

MJ:ZaN~ CUSTOMS 

PHOENIX ARIZ, AZ, US, 85040 

G.O. No, 0 Check Ifwitttdrawn for Vessel su.pplles (1Q U.S.C. 1 

CERTIFICATE OF ~DING FORTRANSP()~TATION IN BONO 
AND/OR .ADIN~ FOR EXPORTATION FOR 

E=HOENIX, lI.Z 2605 
(Pert> 

lMTH THE EXCE~TIONS NOTED ABOVS, THE 
Vv'ITHIN-OeSCRISEC GOOOS \N!!RE: 

Oellvered to the Carril~r 
/'lamed above, fer delivery to 
the cap Port Dlrecto" at 
d9s~nation S691ed wit' CBP 
seals Nos. WAIVE 0 
or the packages (Were;rcwe;:e 
not) labeled, or cordecl 
and seala~. 

AMs AUTHOIUZELl 
(I~WI~" 

Laden on the--

(Vt5~el. velli;I~. Qf II n:tII/I) 

whtCh cleared for-

on ______ ~~~ ______ _ 
(DIIOI 

as verified by export records. 

(InBFlector) 

To the Il'Ispectcr; The 

merchandise d~:l!rihl",d 
delivery Into the 
e.~oY'e. all packag~ in actillrent 
FSDEML EXPRES 

Duty 

or 

CBP Form 7512 (03{O8) 
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~ri~ol1a 11Bepartment of (!Corrections 

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
PHOENIX. ARIZONA 85007 

(602) 542-ll497 
'WW'H.azcorrecfion •. gov 

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

FDA_08.18.11_000097



~ri?ona 11Bepartment of Qtorrettions 

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

(802) 542-5497 
www.azcorrectlons.gov 

Re: Execution by Lethal Injection of Arizona Inmate 
Jeffrey Timothy Landrigan #082157 

Dear Mr. Thomas: 

CHARLES L RYAN 
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
execution warrant issued by the Arizona Supreme Court in the matter of State v_ Jeffrey Timothy 
Landrigan, CR-90-0323 AP_ 

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
later than October 1,2010. 

Any steps your agency can take in attending to this shipment expeditiously would be of great 
assistance to our agency in its effort to abide by the court-ordered dates set by the court. Should 
your agency have any questions, do not hesitate to contact my office directly at (602) 542-5225 
or after normal business hours through our command center at (602) 542-1212. 

Thank you in advance for your professional assistance with the processing of this shipment. 

Director 

cc: Charles Flanagan, Deputy Director 
Robert Patton, Division Director, Offender Operations 
Carson McWilliams, Warden, ASPC Florence 

FDA_08.18.11_000098



ARIZONA STATE PRISON - FLORENCE, CARSON 
WARDEN 
1305 BUTTe AVE. 
P.O. BOX 629 
FLORENCE, AZ 85232-0000-000 

11111 "1.11 •• 1111111.,, 11111. 111111111,,111. D.II D 11111111111.1 

DEA REGISTRATION 
NUMBER 

IFA2203571 

SCHEDULES 

THIS. Rj;.GIS-mATION 
EXPIRES 

·H9-~PI;P~~lCLiNIC 
; ";': .'.:'~,;;, ';:::,,~ 

FEE 
.. ,., 

PAID .. 

FEE EXEMPT] 

ISSUE DATE' 

08-25-201 01 

ARIZONA st~TE PRISON - FLORENCE, CARSON 
·WARDEN . . . 
1305 BUTTE AVE. 
P,O. BOX629 
FLORENCE, AZ 85232·0000 

CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE REGISTRATION CERTIFICATE 
UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTiCE 

DRUG ENFORCEMENT ADMINIS'mATION 
. WASHINGTON D.C. 20537 

This regialrallon Is only lor use at F uderal or Slate insllluUons. 

sections 304 and 1008 (21 USC 624 and 956) of tM Controlled 
Substances Act 011970. as amended, provide tIlat tile Attorney 
Genilral may revoke or suspend a regi8tration to menufacture, 
dl$tribute, dispense, import or export a conlrollell substance. 

THIS CERTIFICATE IS NOT TRANSFeRABLE ON CHANGE OF·· 
OWNERSHIP, CONTROL, LOCATION, OR BUSINESS ACTIVITY, 
AND IT IS NOT VALID AFTER THE EXPIRATION DATE. 

CONTROLLED SUBSTANCe REGISTRATION CERTIFICATE 
UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 

:::- .'." 

DIOA REGISmATlON 
NUMBER 

IFA2203571 

SCHEDULES 

THIS ReGISTRATION 
EXPlflEG 

06-30-2013 

eUSINESS ACTIVITY 

DRUG ENFORCEMENT ADMINISTRATION 
WASHINGTON D.C. 20537 

FEE 
PAlO 

ISSUE DATE 

~N.4,5, 
HOSPITAL/CLINIC 06-25 .. 201 °1 

ARIZONA STATE PRISON - FLORENCE, CARSON 
WARDEN 
1305 BUITE AVE. 
P.O. BOX 629 
FLORENCE, AZ 85232-0000 

. .:".'::' :., 

This:,i:egistratidnis·dnIY.. ' 
fQr '!.Is~;~t. Feder'~lor .... ., 
Stcj.t~:ln$titutibns.· .. 

.; .. 

SectIons 304 and1()08 (21 USC 824 and 958) of the 
Controlled Subslaneea Act of 1970, a. amended, 
provide that the Attorney General may revoke or 
ouspend a registration to manuhicture, distribute, 
dispense. Import or export a controlled 8ubstance. 

THIS CERTIFICATE IS NOT TRANSFERABLE ON CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP, CONTROL. LOCATION, OR BUSINESS ACTIVITY, 
AND IT IS NOT VALID AFTER THE EXPIRATION DATE. 

FDA_08.18.11_000099



Printable DEA Certificate 

DFA REGISTRATION THIS REGISTRATION FEE 
NUMBER . ,El!~!~Ei~ PAID 

IFA2203571 0~~9~~OU Exempt 
,~" 

CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE REGISTRATION CERTIFICATE 
UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 

DRUG ENFORCEMENT ADMINISTRATION 
WASHINGTON, D.C, 20537 

Page 1 of 1 

SCHEDULES • B~~!NIll,\'l,~PTlV1T'i';" \'. DATE ISSueD 

I ~~,~:: H9="T:!:'N';'I' 08-25-2010 I This registration Is only for use at Federal or State Institutions, 

ARIZONA sT~t~pm{i§N.~ .~h9~~.~~~;"¢~. !,{SON A., WARDEN ......... ' .. ," ......, 

1305 BUTTE AVE. 
P.O. BOX 629 " 
FLORENCE, AZ 8523,2Aooo 

Sections 304 and 1008 (21 U .S.C. 824 and 958) of the Controlled 
Substances Act of 1970, as amended, provide thai the Attomey 
General may revoke or suspend a registration to manufacturer, 
dislribute, dispense, Import or export a controlled substance. 

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

BUSINESSACTIVITY 

2,2N,3 

3N,4,5 

HOSPITAUCLINIC 

ARIZONA STATE PRISON - FLORENCE, CARSON A" 
WARDEN 
1305 BUne AVE. 
P.O. BOX 629 
FLORENCE, AZ85232 0000 

FEE 
PAID 

Exempt 

DATE ISSUED 

08·25·2010 

Si\.qlions 
Cohllolled 
that thE!' 
registration to 
export a conlr9"e,~ 

'~;: !;1't::';(~t ~ 

THIS CERTIFICATE IS NOT TRANSFERABLE ON CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP, CONTROL, LOCATION. BUSINESS ACTIVITY, OR VALID 
AFTER THE EXPIRATION DATE. 

https:/Iwww.deadiversion.usdoj.gov/webforms/dupeCertPrintCert.do 9/2412010 
FDA_08.18.11_000100



85232 

Dream Pharma Ltd. 176 Horn Lane, Acton, London, W36PJ 
Tel: 020 8992 7000 Fax: 020 8992 7001 
E-Mail: info@dreampharma.com 

Invoice Details 
Number: 26791NV 

Address: 
Arizona State Prison Complex - Florence 
Attention: Carson McWilliams, Warden 
1305 Butte Avenue 
Post Office Box 629 
Florence, Arizona 

Tel: 602-364-3791 

VAT no: 
Purchase Order: 

Order Details 

Date: 28-09-2010 

Delivery Address: 
Arizona State Prison Complex - Florence 
Attention: Carson McWilliams, Warden 
1305 Butte Avenue 
Post Office Box 629 
Florence, Arizona 
85232 
602-364-3791 

Currency: GBP - Pounds sterling 
Heading: PHARMACEUTICALS NOT RESTRICTED 

Name/Description Quantitv Price Total 
Thiopental Injection , powder for reconstitution, thiopental sodium, 500­
mg vial packs of 25's 

Batch No: AW6022 EXP: 05/14 

1180.5 

POTASSIUM CHLORIDE 1.5GM 10ML INJ. PACKS OF 10 
Batch No: 002067 EXP: 01/13 

279,9 

Pancuronium Injection, pancuronium bromide 2 mg/mL, 2-mL amp 
packs of 10's 

Batch No: 949064 EXP: 11/11 

2642.85 

Special delivery charges 1 
,.,_. 

150 

.. 

150 

---, ­

Statement Details 

Goods Total: 4253,25 

Discount (%): 0 

Delivery: 275 

Insurance: 0 

Shipping Details 

Subtotal: 4528.25 

VAT (World Zero): 0.00 

Previous Balance: 0 

Total: 4528.25 GBP - Pounds sterling 

Payment Method: Prepayment Thank You 

~ Acton, London W3 6PJ 
(::I Tel: 020-8992-7000 

Fax: O~n-8992-7001 

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
Purchase Order: Heading: PHARMACEUTICALS NOT RESTRICTED 

Order Details 

Thiopental Injection , powder for reconstitution, thiopental sodium, 500-
mg vial packs of 25's 

Batch No: AW6022 EXP: 05/14 

POTASSIUM CHLORIDE 1.5GM 10ML INJ. PACKS OF 10 
Batch No: 002067 EXP: 01/13 

Pa um Injection, pancuronium nUlmlll'l .. mg/mL, 2-mL amp 
packs of 10's 

Batch No: 949064 EXP: 11/11 

Special delivery charges 

Statement Details 

Goods Total: 4253.25 

Discount (%): 0 

Delivery: 275 

Insurance: 0 

Shipping Details 

rations: 
We certify that this invoice is true and correct. 

150 

Subtotal: 4528.25 

VAT (World Zero): 0.00 

Previous Balance: 0 

Total: 4528.25 GBP - Pounds sterling 

Payment Method: Prepayment Thank You 

Tel: V':::~'-O!:j'M""­
Fax: O~n-a992-7001 

150 

Damage. shortage or leakage must be notified in writing to ourselves within 3 days. Non-Delivery within 14 days. Goods remain the property of Dream 
Pharma Ltd. Until full payment has been received. Subject to our standard conditions of sale. E&OE 

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
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Bryce, John * 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Importance: 

Attachments: 

Daniel: 

Thomas, David 
Thursday, October 28, 20106:28 AM 
Solis, Daniel 
Strickland, Evanguel 
Dream Pharma Shipments 

High 

Dream Pharma FEI 3004744216.doc 

I see 6 shipments of possible Lethal Injection Drugs from Dream Pharma beginning 6-28-10, in bold font. Shipments to 
POE PHX 2605, are observed as dates 9-29-10 and 10-25-10 for entries 574-0250322-1 and 574-0251126-5 respectively. 

~~ 
Dream Pharma 
I 3004744216.dc 

David Thomas, OeM 
FDA Investigations 
Phoenix, Office 

1 
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Products Shipped: 

[
,,-rOdUCt Code:-- -Descripti(),;-~---~r-GPICodeID~vi"e Class!Last!ihipm~l1tD~t~ 

60QLK2B Thiopental Sodium (Anesthetic) DR - Drugs 110/25/2010 

6~C'2C~B ........ 'Thiopental Sodiul11 (Anesthetic) ... DR-Ilrug. . . _10/07/2010 

65QLK25 Pancuronium Bromide (Relaxant) DR - Drugs 09/29/2010 

~~~~;2~-~:::::~~:: ::::~: ~~~:::~i}:~ ... ~:-:~;:;::I·············- -~jj~j~~~i~-
!~1i~2~1}~i~:j¥~lt~~~i~}~i~~~~~;~~c)~i:-~~~sj- 1::foi11~~10 
~E!~~4 ..• B~d~;~~ld~~iA~;I:A;t~';'~t~)~=~=-IDR:D~~g-~1------()4!02/2010------

63BAY02 Albuterol Sulfate (Bronchodilator) DR - Drugs 03/27/2008 

63BIY32 Formoterol Fumarate DR - Drugs 12/20/2007 

77KCO .•.. ·.··.·.·.1 i~h~~~;-N~ial=~~. DE:Devl~e; 112/20/2()07------

62TCE02 Lansoprazole (Anti-Secretory) DR - Drugs 06/22/2007 

:::~~=-~~ ~~i::~: ~~: ~:~:;::~;~::~ ~1~:::T~~ --f~~~;~:~-I ------ ~:;~~;1~~ --~~=--
62FB020 . j Iodine (Anti-Infective, Topical) . I DR - Drugs I 04/24/2006 
61EIYGG--- A;'-tl:';';th;;'-;'ti~,N~E.C:~----- I DR - Drugs -O3!18;2006~--·-

-61ECQ9CJ-- A~t;:-Asthmatic, N.E~c-------IDR:D;~g; 01/16/2006 

62~~~16~= ;)i~i~~id~2-~ti:HYP~rt~~;~~)==-.][)_~:[) .. ~i~~_____ __ ~0/10/~005 ______ _ 

62CC~16___ ~lazoxi<Je(~nti:~ypertenSIv'L_t~~_-f)rlJgs_________09{~~/200~ __ . 
Firm Services w2.1.02 July 15, 2010 (fdsuI09623.fda,gov) I Copyright 2008 I U,S. Food and Drug Administration 
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From: Halpenny, Susan M 
Sent: Wednesday, December 01, 2010 2:35 PM 
To: 'John Solomon' 
Subject: RE: shipment delay FDA entry # 112967344464 
Good afternoon, 
  
I apologize for the delay but our Director of Import Operations has been in meetings this week on this subject, and 
I have not received any word back as yet.  I will contact you as soon as hear something. 
  

Susan M. Halpenny  
Supervisory Investigator  
FDA, New Orleans District, Imports  
Voice  (901) 333-3521  
Fax     (901) 333-3576  

 

From: John Solomon [mailto:Solomon.John@doc.state.sc.us]  
Sent: Wednesday, December 01, 2010 2:03 PM 
To: Halpenny, Susan M 
Subject: shipment delay FDA entry # 112967344464 
 
Hello Susan, 
  
I checked the tracking on the shipment and find it is still delayed. Is there any movement toward a decision on 
who has jurisdiction (FDA or DEA)? Is there agreement on a time for a decision to be made?  If this is not 
resolved soon we may be exchanging Christmas cards. 
  
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
Wednesday, October 27, 2010 3:37 PM 
Strickland, Evanguel 

Subject: Completed conference with Dan. Out of office at 3:30 PM 

David Thomas, DCM 
FDA Investigations 
Phoenix, Office 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Solis, Daniel 
Wednesday, October 27, 2010 3:12 PM 
Thomas, David 
Strickland, Evanguel 
RE: First entry scenario, complete 

Thanks you. This is good. 

Is there one for Entry # 574-0251126-57 

From: Thomas, David 
Sent: Wednesday, October 27, 2010 3:08 PM 

Soils, Daniel To: 
Cc: Strickland, Evanguel 
Subject: First entry scenario, complete 

Daniel: 

This is complete for the first entry. 

Entry 574-0250322-1 

September 24,2010 Mr. Charles Flanagan, Deputy Director Arizona Depatiment of Corrections (602) 
542-3611 contacted CSO David Thomas from the FDA Office in Phoenix stating he wanted to import a 
shipment of drugs from overseas and asked the procedures. Mr. Flanagan was directed to U.S.C.B.P. for a 
list of brokers to choose from to initiate an importation process. 

September 27 2010 Arizona Customs Brokers, ACB, was chosen by AZ DOC. 
ACB sent PHX-RP impOlis partial entry infonnation which included letter of intent, DEA certificate, 
and list of products. Products were Thiopental Sodium, Potassium Chloride, and Pancuronium Bromide. 
ACB also advised PHX-PR the entry 574-0250322-1 would be transmitted wheels up from the U.K. An 
email was sent to mop and supervision immediately notifying of the proposed import with attached 
documentation of the information received from ACB. Entry review of manufacturer, Dream Phanna 
Ltd. of London, England revealed the manufacturer was FDA registered for celiain drugs, but not the 
drugs being imported. 

1. FDA Investigator was provided with an officialleUer from the Arizona Depatiment of 
Corrections stating this shipment of drugs was warranted by the Arizona Supreme Court (State v. 
Jeffrey Timothy Landrigan, CR-90-0323 AP). 

2. Manufacturer Dream Phanna has several FDA registration numbers for drugs; however not for 
1 
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the aforementioned being imported. 
3. Arizona Department of COlTections also has a DEA registration number -FA2203571. 

September 29, 2010 enhy alTived Port of Entry Phoenix via Memphis, TN. 
PHX-RP received email notification fi'om Drop that ently was available for release. Upon arrival that 
aftel1100n, product was confilmed for labeling, count and amount with AZ DOC personnel in 
accompaniment of the CSO. Product was FDA released, then taken into custody by AZ DOC after the 
inspection. 

David Thomas, DeM 
FDA Investigations 
Phoenix, Office 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Solisr Daniel 
Wednesday, October 27, 2010 2:55 PM 
Thomas, David 
Strickland/ Evanguel 
RE: Scenario initiall<l. DOC entry 

2 
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
Sent: Wednesday, September 29, 20109:57 AM 
To: Verbeten, John E. (ORA); Notzon, Stella; Batista, Huascar R; Bormel, Frances Gail; 

Anderson, Kathleen R 
Cc: Solis, Daniel; Strickland, Evanguel 
Subject: Entry 574-0250322-1: Lethal Injection Pharmacology 

Importance: 

Attachments: 

"ft) 
57402503221.pd 

f (630 KB) 

High 

57402503221. pdf 

John: 

The above entry of Lethal Injection pharmacology has been transmitted for the purpose of 
execution of a Arizona prisoner. 

The issue involves 3 products from manufacturer Dream Pharrna, London, UK, FEI 3004744216. 
Product 1) Thiopental Sodium NDC 000703-2556, product 2) Pancuronium Bromide NDC 
000074-4645, and product 3) Potassium Chloride Injectible NDC 000469-6520 do not appear to 
have valid DRLS numbers for the manufacturer. However, Dream Pharrna is registered under 
the aforementioned FEI. 

Arizona Department of Corrections Director l Charles Ryan, 602-542-5225, has related in 
previous correspondence that his agency must have these products in hand today to be 
accountable to the Arizona Supreme Court by September 30, 2010 for the intended purpose 
above. (see attached AZ DOC correspondence) 

Currently the product is being trucked into Phoenix from Los Angeles. IIIIIIIrnistakenly 
routed the product from Memphis, TN to Los Angeles, CA instead of the planned flight to 
Phoenix 1 AZ. 

Lastly, I have attached the entry documentation and held the entry in my inbox, pending 
Agency approval of a release. 

May I hear from you soon, 

David Thomas, DCM 
FDA Investigations 
Phoenix, Office 

-----Original Message----­
From: Verbeten, John E. (ORA) 
Sent: Wednesday, September 29, 2010 3:54 AM 
To: Notzon, Stella; Batista, Huascar R; Bormel, Frances Gail; Anderson l Kathleen R 
Cc: Thomas, David; Solis, Daniel 
Subject: Re: Lethal Injection Pharmacology 

----- Original Message -----

1 
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(b) (5)

From: Notzon, Stella 
To: Batista, Huascar Ri Bormel, Frances Gaili Anderson, Kathleen R 
Cc: Thomas, David; Solis, Daniel; Verbeten, John E. (ORA) 
Sent: Mon Sep 27 13:06:53 2010 
Subject: FW: Lethal Injection Pharmacology 

Stella 

-----Original Message----­
From: Thomas, David 
Sent: Monday, September 27, 2010 11:33 AM 
To: Notzon, Stella 
Cc: Strickland, Evanguel; Solis, Daniel 
Subject: FW: Lethal Injection Pharmacology 
Importance: High 

Stella: 

FYI 

Dave Thomas 
FDA Imports 
Phoenix, AZ 

-----Original Message----­
From: Thomas, David 
Sent: Monday, September 27, 2010 8:23 AM 
To: Taube, Anthony C 
Cc: Strickland, Evanguel; Solis, Daniel; 'DEAN, MICHAEL K'; 'CHARLES FLANAGAN' 
Subject: Lethal Injection Pharmacology 
Importance: High 

Prior Notice Center Director, Anthony Taube: 

RE: Lethal Injection pharmacology: 

Sir: 

I have an entry of 3 components of a lethal injection, 1) Thiopental, 2) Pancuronium, 3) 
Potassium Chloride departing London this afternoon, destination Memphis with Port of Entry 
2605, Phoenix. As of this communication, no entry has been made. 

These pharmaceuticals are needed to carry out an execution here in Arizona, and are not 
for public consumption. Attached is Please find attached explanatory documentation and 
DEA registration for the Arizona Corrections facility. 

Lastly, should I be advising anyone else? 

Respectfully, 

David Thomas, DCM 
FDA Investigations 
Phoenix, Office 

Charles: 

We are in receipt of your communication and PDF attachments. I have CC'd my Supervisor, 
Mr. Strickland, and our Imports Director Mr. Solis for their review. 

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
Subject: Pharmaceuticals from Dream Pharma, LTD. of London, England 

Good Afternoon Mr. Thomas: 

Thank you so much for your assistance with this matter. I have attached to this email a 
copy of the correspondence what will be shipped with the pharmaceuticals. It also includes 
the Department of Corrections' !!Substance Control Registration Certificate!!. The second 
attachment is a list of the items that will be shipped to our facility; to include 
quantities purchased and the last attachment is the revised DEA Registration which 
includes certification for Schedule 2 drugs. 

Once again, thank you again for your assistance. Should you require additional 
information, please do not hesitate to contact me. Here is my information: 

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

3 
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

002/001

002/001A

002/001B

THIOPENTAL SODIUM 500 MG

PANCURONIUM INJECTION

PANCURONIUM BROMIDE

POTASSIUM CHLORIDE 
INJECTIBLE

Released 09-29-2010

Line Split

Released 09-29-2010

Released 09-29-2010

United States Food and Drug Administration

Notice of FDA Action

Los Angeles District Office

David C. Thomas, Investigator
U.S. Food & Drug Administration
51 W. 3rd Street, Suite E-265
Tempe, AZ 85281

This is the final notice concerning entry 574-0250322-1.  Any status changes are reflected in the Line summary and 
line detail sections.

(480) 829-7396 ext. 12
(480) 829-7677 (FAX)
DAVID.THOMAS@FDA.HHS.GOV

574-0250322-1Entry Number:
September 29, 2010
Notice Number:

Date Received: September 29, 2010

Port of Entry: 2605, Phoenix, AZ  

Arrival Date: September 28, 2010

; Carrier:

1

Arizona State Prison Complex
1305 Butte Ave
Florence, AZ  85232

Consignee:

Filer of Record:       Arizona Customs Brokers, Phoenix, AZ  85040
Importer of Record: Arizona Department Of Correction, Phoenix, AZ  85007-3002

Notice Prepared For:  The District Director, U.S. Food and Drug Administration
Notice Prepared By:   SAW

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

 Carrier:

1

Arizona Customs Brokers
2153 East Jones Ave
Phoenix, AZ  85040

Filer:

Broker Box:
Attention:

Importer of Record: Arizona Department Of Correction, Phoenix, AZ  85007-3002
Arizona State Prison Complex, Florence, AZ  85232Consignee:

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

Arizona Department Of Correction
1601 W Jefferson St
Phoenix, AZ  85007-3002

Importer:

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

1/13/2011file://U:\SodiumThiopental\Emails\112-9673446-4Emails\RE status.htm
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

1/13/2011file://U:\SodiumThiopental\Emails\112-9673446-4Emails\status.htm
FDA_08.18.11_000118



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

FDA_08.18.11_000120



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

FDA_08.18.11_000121



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

1/13/2011file://U:\SodiumThiopental\Emails\112-9673446-4Emails\Delay of Shipment.htm
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

1/13/2011file://U:\SodiumThiopental\Emails\112-9673446-4Emails\RE Delay of Shipment.htm
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

*  001/001 THIOPENTAL SODIUM, POWDER Released 01-06-2011

United States Food and Drug Administration

Notice of FDA Action

Los Angeles District Office

This is the final notice concerning entry 574-0251126-5.  Any status changes are reflected in the Line summary and 
line detail sections.

574-0251126-5Entry Number:
January 7, 2011
Notice Number:

Date Received: October 25, 2010

Port of Entry: 2605, Phoenix, AZ  

Arrival Date: October 26, 2010

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

001/001 THIOPENTAL SODIUM, POWDER

Ruben  Delagarza, Compliance Officer 
(Region/District)
U.S. Food and Drug Administration
222 W. 6th St., Suite 700

(310) 971-2297
(310) 971-2363 (FAX)
laimports@FDA.HHS.GOV

Comments : FDA releases this shipment, which is being imported by or on behalf of state correctional 
authorities. In keeping with established practice, FDA does not review or approve products for the
purpose of lethal injection. FDA has not reviewed the products in this shipment to determine their 
identity, safety, effectiveness, purity or any other characteristics.

> < 

(b) (4)

(b) (4)
(b) (6)

(b) (4)

FDA_08.18.11_000124



LINES RELEASED
Line ACS/FDA Product Description

001/001 THIOPENTAL SODIUM, POWDER

These products are released.  This notice does not constitute assurance that the product released complies with all
provisions of the Food, Drug, and Cosmetic Act, or other related Acts, and does not preclude action should the 
product later be found violative.

San Pedro, CA 90731

Ruben  Delagarza, Compliance Officer 
(Region/District)
U.S. Food and Drug Administration
222 W. 6th St., Suite 700
San Pedro, CA 90731

(310) 971-2297
(310) 971-2363 (FAX)
laimports@FDA.HHS.GOV

2Page:

Notice Prepared For:  The District Director, U.S. Food and Drug Administration
Notice Prepared By:   SAW

Notice Number: 1Notice of FDA Action
Entry Number: 574-0251126-5

FDA_08.18.11_000125



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

FDA_08.18.11_000127



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

FDA_08.18.11_000128



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

FDA_08.18.11_000129



(b) (4)

"Jo'I' ""VlC" 

l'~ DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICE 

,~f- Food and Drug Administration 
New Orleans District 

UNITED PARCEL SERVICE 
Delivery Signature Requested 

Jolm P. Solomon, PhD, MBA 
Director of Health Services 

January 7, 2011 

South Carolina Department of Corrections 
Kirkland Correctional Institution-Pharmacy 
4344 Broad River Road 
Columbia, South Carolina 29210-4010 

Import Operations 
959 Ridgeway Loop, Suite 100 
Memphis, Tn. 38120 

Telephone: (901) 333-3520 
FAX: (901) 333-3579 

RE: Entry Number 112-673446-4 

Dear Mr. Solomon: 

This letter provides the status of Entry Number 112-9673446-4, consisting 0 vial packets, 
each vial containing 500 mg of Thiopental Sodium. FDA received documentation for this 
shipment and verified it is destined for a state correctional facility. 

FDA releases this shipment, which is being imported by or on behalf of state correctional 
authorities. In keeping with established practice, FDA does not review or approve products for 
the purpose of lethal injection. FDA has not reviewed the products in this shipment to 
determine their identity, safety, effectiveness, purity or any other characteristics. 

Enclosure: FDA Notice of Action 

Sincerely, 

vJu;cU. !( ~~ 
Patricia K. Sch~~r I 
Acting District Director 
New Orleans District Office 

FDA_08.18.11_000130



RE: Entty number of 9/29/1 0 shipment Page 1 of2 

Bryce, John * 

From: Solis, Daniel 

Sent: Wednesday, October 27, 2010 1 :44 PM 

To: Thomas, David; Strickland, Evanguel 

Subject: FW: Entry number of 9/29/10 shipment 

This is what I have so far. More details I am working on: 

• September 24,2010 = Charles Flanagan, Deputy Director Arizona Department of Corrections 
(602) 542-3611 contacted CSO from the FDA Office in Phoenix, Az, David Thomas, regarding 
shipment under Entry 574-0251126-5. This initial email was to inform Phoenix of the incoming 
shipment from London (Dream Pharma, Ltd. Of London, England) destination Memphis with POlt 
of Entry 2605, Phoenix, Az. 

• Shipment was of 3 chemical components: Sodium Thiopental, Pancuronium Bromide and 
Potassium Chloride 

• FDA Investigator was provided with an official letter from the Arizona Depaltment of COlTections 
stating this shipment of dlUgs was warranted by the Arizona Supreme Court (State v. Jeffrey 
Timothy Landrigan, CR-90-0323 AP). 

• In order to execute the warrant, the Arizona Department of Corrections, needed the products from 
dream Pharma. (Dream Pharma has an FDA registration number and has dlUgs and devices reg 
and listing). 

• Arizona Depattment of COlTections also has a DEA registration number FA220357l. 

From: Roh, Mark S 
Sent: Wednesday, October 27,2010 1:39 PM 
To: Solis, Daniel 
Subject: Re: Entry number of 9/29/10 shipment 

I'm anXiously awaiting your summary report. 
Mark Roh 
Pacific Regional Director 
Office phone - 510-637-3960 
Mobile phone - 510-590-3001 

From: Solis, Daniel 
Sent: Wednesday, October 27, 2010 03:51 PM 
To: Veneziano, Domenic J. 
Cc: Elder, David K.; Rogers, Michael; Roh, Mark S 
Subject: RE: Entry number of 9/29/10 shipment 

I just finished talking to Charles Flanagan from the Arizona: Dept. of COlTections. He provided me with 
some insight. You can't wait for my summary report or we can have a quick phone con on what I found 
out. 

3/28/2011 
FDA_08.18.11_000131



RE: Entry number of 9/29/1 0 shipment Page 2 of2 

From: Veneziano, Domenlc J. 

Sent: Wednesday, October 27, 2010 12:26 PM 

To: Solis, Daniel 

eel Elder, David K.; Rogers, Michael; Roh, Mark S 

Subject: Entry number of 9/29/10 shipment 

Dan the entry number for the LA shipment is 574-0250322-1/1/1 

Domenic J, Veneziano 
CDR U,S, Public Health Service 
Director, Division of Import Operations and Policy 
Work: (301) 443-6553 
FAX: (301) 594-0413 
Cell: (240) 888-9316 

3/28/2011 FDA_08.18.11_000132



(b) (4)

(b) (4)

(b) (4)

(b) (4)

United States Food and Drug Administration 
New Orleans District Office 

Notice of FDA Action 

Entry Number: 112-9938358-2 Notice Number: 2 

Importer: 

> 

Port of Entry: 2095, FedEx - Memphis, Memphis, TN 
Carrier: 1.-1 ________ • 

Date Received: November 24, 2010 
Arrival Date: November 19, 2010 

January 6, 2011 

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

* 001/001 688760418962 THIOPENTAL Released 01 -06-2011 

* = Status change since the previous notice. Read carefully the sections which follow for important information 
regarding these lines. 

@ = Consignee ID 

< 

This is the final notice concerning entry 112-9938358-2. Any status changes are reflected in the Line summary and 
line detail sections. 

CORRESPONDENCE 
Line ACS/FDA ...........• F>r?~~.~t. r:>~~~ript.i.().n. ......... .. ..... . 

001/001 688760418962 THIOPENTAL 

Comments: FDA releases this shipment, which is being imported by or on behalf of state correctional 
authorities. In keeping with established practice, FDA does not review or approve products for the 
purpose of lethal injection. FDA has not reviewed the products in t~is shipment to determine their 
identity, safety, effectiveness, purity or any other characteristics. 

Randy N. Boling, Compliance Officer (Region/District) (901) 333-3537 
.. . (901) 333-3579 (FAX) 

U.S. Food and Drug Administration RANDY.BOLlNG@FDA.HHS.GOV 
959 Ridgeway Loop Road, Suite 100 
Memphis, TN 38120-4042 

FDA_08.18.11_000133



Notice of FDA Action 
Entry Number: 112-9938358-2 

LINES RELEASED 

Line ACS/FDA 

001/001 

Product n"""l"rinti"n 

688760418962 THIOPENTAL 

Randy N. Boling, Compliance Officer (Region/District) 
U.S. Food and Drug Administration 
959 Ridgeway Loop Road, Suite 100 
Memphis, TN 38120-4042 

(901) 333·3537 
(901) 333·3579 (FAX) 
RANDY.BOLlNG@FDA,HHS,GOV 

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

FDA_08.18.11_000134



(b) (4)

(b) (4) (b) (4)

(b) (4) (b) (4)

(b) (4) (b) (4) (b) (4)

(b) (4)

(b) (6)

(b) (4)

(b) (4)

. TABS: 

M 
H 

DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY 
UNITED STATES CUSlOMS SERVICE 

ENTRY IIMMEDIATE DELIVERY 

FEDEX TRADE NETWORKS 
TRANSPORT & BROKERAGE, INC. 

TEL: (901) 752-3000 

.19 CFR 142.3, 142.16,. 142.22, 142.24. 

18. Go. NUMBER 

Form Approved 
OMS No. 1515-0069 

ABI CERTIFIED 

AIR EXPRESS 

15575 

I hereby make application for entryllmmediate delivery. I certify that the above 0 OTHER AGENCY ACTION REQUIRED, NAMELY: 
Infonnalion is accurate, the bond Is sufficient, valid, and current, and that all 
requirements of 19 CFR Part 142 have been met. 

10 

DELIVERY 
AUTHORIZED: 

Paperwork Reduction Act Notice: This information Is needed to determine the admissibility of imports Into the United States and to provide the necessary 
Information for the examination of the cargo and to establish the liability for payment of duties and taxes. Your response Is necessary. 

11/24/10 12:56:42 W37 Customs Form 3461 (010189) 
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Dream Pharma Ltd. 

Invoice Details 
Number: 27271NV 

Tel: 1-1 _ _ _ ------' 

VAT no: 
Purchase Order: 

Order Details 

176 Horn Lane, Acton, London. W36PJ 
Tel : 02089927000 Fax: 020 8992 7001 
E-Mail: info@dreampharma.com 

Date: 19-11-2010 

Deliverv Address: 

Currency: USD - US Dollar 
Heading : PHARMACEUTICALS NOT RESTR ICTED 

Thiopental Injection, powder for reconstitution, thiopental sodium, 500-
mg vial packs of 25's 

Batch No: AW6022 EXP: 05/14 

Statement Details 

Goods Total: 14700.00 

Discount (%): 0 

Delivery: 875 

Insurance: 0 

Shipping Details 

Packing: c:= 
Tariff: 30049099 
Declarations: 
We certify that this invoice is true and correct. 

Subtotal: 15575.00 

VA T (World Zero): 0.00 
• 

Previous Balance: 0 

Total : 15575.00 USD - US Dollar 

Payment Method: Prepayment Thank You 

Damage. shOr1age or leakage must be noti fied in wriling ta aurselves within 3 days. Nan-Delivery wilhln 14 days, Gaods remain Ihe proper1y 01 Dream 
Pharma ltd. Until full payment has been received. Subjactto our standard conditions of sale. E&OE 

Company Registration Number:! ! VAT No. I 
Director: M. Alavi '------~ 

Page 1 of 1 
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(b) (4)
(b) (4)

(b) (4) (b) (4) (b) (4) (b) (4)

(b) (4)
(b) (4) (b) (4)

(b) (4) (b) (4)

Manifest report 

s~ p :JT 1~NOV·2010 :·:r:'tF:~ 1'1:£::';1;'.1. ',-" RSC1'!:):! ~~.: I!:: ~ :~o.: t:O,:~ 

A= F~ Ef.CI PIEN r r'H ::1;" 

t;M'~£ Matt Alavi ::r"·a: 

CC!-!p Dream Pharma lid. co~:p 

AC:J ·. 176 Hom Lane ,\OJ: 

ACD2 Aon:: 

C:7Y ACTON. LONDON \;,':- ':' 

ST/?V G ITRY GB POST.:\.i , W36PJ ~i i?:.~ 

",,' Pharmaceuticals NOl Reslricled 

PKGS 0 ·"E:IGH' iUL K Dj ;'! ~;!:: IGHT t\/t. K 

E'" :;) CQ!·! Cli$T VAL ;::~? iH ~:-:p !..iC 
OESC PHARMACEUTICALS NOT RESTRICTED 30049099 G8 0 

MPS shipment 

IMPORTANT. Tre r DC rt,e Manilesl Copy of Ihe Air Waybill 
••• Please give Ihis Manilesl report 10 lhe~_~courier •• • 

SoI;-~'3 re: F"A~ 

FDA_08.18.11_000137
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(b) (4) (b) (4)

LOCATION MEM NEW INTERNATIONAL AIRBILL ENTRY ENT#~112-9938358-

I 

2 

NAME MATT ALAVI NAME 
COMP DREAM PHARMA LTD. COMP 
ADD 1 176 HORN LANE ADD1 
ADD 2 ADD2 
CITY ACTON, LONDON CITY 
ST/PV CNTRY GB POSTAL W36PJ STjP~ '---

PKGS KjL CARR VAL CUSTOMS VAL EX LIC HDLG UNITS LJ K GB . USD 15575.00 
DESC: PHARMACEUTICALS NOT RESTRICTED 

FDA_08.18.11_000138
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(b) (4)
(b) (4)

(b) (4) (b) (4)
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(b) (4)

(b) (4)

(b) (4)
(b) (4)
(b) (4)

(b) (4) (b) (4)

(b) (7)(C) (b) (4)

. . 

I ~~11-'010 12 :00pm From-L-______ • ________ ~ T-8S9 P.OOI/OOI F-698 

DEPAR1'MENT OF THE TREASURY 
UNITED STATES CUSTOMS SERVICE 

IMPORTER 10 
INPUT RECORD 

/lpplo.n<l htD"Qi, 12J'J1I!l5. OMe NO ioi~Q/gi 

See batk or room fa PIllmWDlk Rcd"cUon Act No~te. 

o 
o 

Change of DCldress 

.-.LL2AORlB • NOTE-Ira tonln"ouo Dona is on niB. a llano noer ~13c:co",pany liltS cIIQ/loe dOalment 

19CFR2 ~----------------------_rl--------------------------------------------------------
ORTER NUM6ER (F~I 0(1 OIle lonnaU.-

IR S Nu,noe, 

20. CustOIllS..","'lfIed Numb£!' 

:w AAA DBA \5. DIV/I4(AJ DBA Name 

_IOKAOBA_ 

6.T~ • • 

[ II -I I -
01 neva no IRS No 0 , n",e no 0' nllV~ nO!IIPPlie<l 

SQCiaI :>~nlY No. ftl( Eilher nlllTlber. 

RETURN TO:. 

I AWB REF #: 

Sole Propne~p U.S. Gill/ommen! 

ACCOUNT 

D '8mno18 
US re>idenl 

'7a Hili' 

~ No e. (Lt-I ""m~",(.).nd .. ~(a) 1/1 Siadt '7e-) No e. (/.J:duumber)W1d 110 n..,I(I) In 8100:11/1<./ 
17 t II eolia 1 31111<1h>.- ,-, k>. ,_, ,",","",(.J .,1110' n:mo'.) 

NOTE; If the nWllel" Ill" ultimale eODslgllee Is 8 rorponllOIi Ihi» form IIIIUI tie slgDed by Ihe prendea!. vKe presideD!. secret;ary. 0..-
... CTea,arcr orllie eorrorallUb, or byaDY or »BY It&tql ortlle corporallon wbo bolds .. power or.Honley aad a ~trllncalc by 

the curporatioll lila .urb employee or or wiU bave kDOwie4,,!! ot Ibe ptrllatBI fadl_ 

«lITeet thal,fmy Soc,al SeC4'riry is .. sed ,Ii. 
Ile"""..e 1 have no IRS Employer N~mber . Ihlll if my 
C~£!C""'-'li%iSJ1 .... l\I.Iml>Gr i. oJsaof il,D b8C::>W18 I hD_o 
neilller a Soc .. Scamly N~mber nDr III IRS EmplOye! 
Number·. Ilallf nooe or Q'\e!Je nunlberllS IJled. 11.S 
be"",,~ I h""e ome. and my ~Iln ..... r .. QDn5~1II~5 .. 
re<JIesllDr assilJlmenl 01 It l1II/Tlller Ill' CuslomS. 
22. Droker Uae Only ---------1--/ 

Ir --z2 -Zo( 0 

.. CUSTOMS fORMS\(Ib (012293) 
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
FDA_08.18.11_000141
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

Thiopental Injection, power I I 590.25 GBP 
for reconstitution, thiopental GBP 
sodium, 500mg vial packs of 
25's 

An Equal Opportun/ry Employer 
FDA_08.18.11_000142
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

Our Federal Express account is I 
"---~------' 

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

FDA_08.18.11_000143



Trepagnier, Timothy 

From: Thomas, David

Sent: Monday, September 27, 2010 2:08 PM

To: Schafer, Patricia; Halpenny, Susan M; Dixon, Ruth P; Boling, Randy N

Cc: Strickland, Evanguel; Solis, Daniel; 'cflanag@azcorrections.gov'; 'michael.dean@dhs.gov'

Subject: RE: Lethal Injection Pharmacology

2/4/2011

Patricia: 
  
Correspondence received, thank you.  I will email your staffing the Entry number once transmitted. 
  
Respectfully, 

David Thomas, DCM  
FDA Investigations  
Phoenix, Office  

  
 

From: Schafer, Patricia  
Sent: Monday, September 27, 2010 10:02 AM 
To: Thomas, David; Halpenny, Susan M; Dixon, Ruth P; Boling, Randy N 
Cc: Strickland, Evanguel; Solis, Daniel; 'cflanag@azcorrections.gov'; 'michael.dean@dhs.gov' 
Subject: Re: Lethal Injection Pharmacology 
 
Susan, Ruth and Randy-- please read this email. 
 
David Thomas- thank you for your email. I will be out of the office for about 2.5 weeks. Please keep my staff aware of this 
shipment and others. 
 
Thanks, Patt Schafer  
Patricia Schafer,  
 
Director, Compliance Branch and Import Operations  
New Orleans District Office  
 

From: Thomas, David  
To: Schafer, Patricia  
Cc: Strickland, Evanguel; Solis, Daniel; 'CHARLES FLANAGAN' <cflanag@azcorrections.gov>; 'DEAN, MICHAEL K' 
<michael.dean@dhs.gov>  
Sent: Mon Sep 27 12:03:04 2010 
Subject: Lethal Injection Pharmacology  
 
Ms. Schafer:  
FDA Supervisor SCSO:  
Memphis, TN  

RE:  Lethal Injection Pharmacology arrival  

FDA_08.18.11_000144



These drugs will be coming in on a  flight from U.K. tomorrow, with destination Port of Entry Phoenix, 2605.  At this 
writing, the Entry has not been made by filer 575, Arizona Customs Brokerage, 602-273-0912.  I will advise you of the 
Entry number once it has been transmitted ABI. 

Please do not detain this entry.  The product is scheduled for immediate delivery to Arizona Corrections Department upon 
arrival and examination at Phoenix, Port of Entry, 2605. 

Should you have any questions, please notify me immediately at the contact information below.  

Respectfully,  

 
David Thomas, DCM  
FDA Investigations  
Phoenix, Office  
480-829-7396 x 12  

 
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

I have an entry of 3 components of a lethal injection, 1) Thiopental, 2) Pancuronium, 3) Potassium Chloride departing 
London this afternoon, destination Memphis with Port of Entry 2605, Phoenix.  As of this communication, no entry has 
been made. 

These pharmaceuticals are needed to carry out an execution here in Arizona, and are not for public consumption.  
Attached is Please find attached explanatory documentation and DEA registration for the Arizona Corrections facility. 

Lastly, should I be advising anyone else?  

Respectfully,  

David Thomas, DCM  
FDA Investigations  
Phoenix, Office  

 
 
Charles:  

We are in receipt of your communication and PDF attachments.  I have CC'd my Supervisor, Mr. Strickland, and our 

2/4/2011
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Imports Director Mr. Solis for their review.  

 
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

Thank you so much for your assistance with this matter. I have attached to this email a copy of the correspondence what 
will be shipped with the pharmaceuticals. It also includes the Department of Corrections' "Substance Control Registration 
Certificate". The second attachment is a list of the items that will be shipped to our facility; to include quantities purchased 
and the last attachment is the revised DEA Registration which includes certification for Schedule 2 drugs. 

Once again, thank you again for your assistance. Should you require additional information, please do not hesitate to 
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

<<Thomas, David - FDA Investigations (London Shipment) 2010-09-24.pdf>> <<DOC092310_1.pdf>> <<DEA 
Registration.pdf>>  

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

These drugs will be coming in on a flight from U.K. tomorrow, with destination Port of Entry Phoenix, 2605.  At this 
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
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